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NOTICE i hereby givan
Saturday, the 204 day of
Mumbai-4000 to transact

ORDINARY BUSINESS

the

SPECIAL BUSINESS
4. To consider and, if the

that the 28 Annual
SEPREMBER

of the Company and the A

NOTICE TO THE MEMBERS

general Meeting of the Members of Milshi India Limited witi pe held on
2018 at 9.30 &k st Ungali Chat, Opp Sunshrushii Bldgs, Saxi Vinae Road, Powai,

folfowing business:

icable provision
Ws AA Siddig

5, 4f any, of the Companies
ui & Co., Chartered Accountants,

(Firm Registration No, 143081y e Company to huld office from the conciusion
aof 268% AgM till the corciusion Kiin the year 2020, at sues Remuneration plus
service fax, out of pocket, fra mutually agresd betweer e Baard of Direciors

Irovisions of the Comparies Act,
ated party transactions by the

discration aa&m'n@céﬁam
that may arige in tagard to

i - Registered Office:

2,_.&%@;&&&?’;%& Chs Lid,
Juhy fane, Mumbai - 400 058,

Place : Mumbai
Date : 14/08/2018

N

“ March, 2019, the detaits of which
..... : (Fin'Lacs)
il _&#@Qﬁ%@i'omwh%nsacm {per annum) - = ey
L . T Transaction. $ Montion ufs 188 of Companies Act, 2013 = ST
[ Nama of Related Parties or Sellingor | Lasing of | Availing or ~ Advance _"{j,.ﬁegmwr
i  otherwise | property of | Mndedng | paidr | determining |
| disposing of, of any kind of any re::séva{!forg the pricing |
| buylng property | J services | the Caraa'aci; and other §
| ofanyking ; commarclal ;
Taazakitchan Enterprises Privaie | 125G T PE T |ONCT Amn's Leogth |
Limited-Subsiciary Company } i | [ f Price |

Dirsctors be and is hereby
be necegsary, in its absolute
¥ question, difficulty or doukt

s and things as may
iary and o settie an

By Qrder of the Board

Kumar Shah
Chairman and Managing Director
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1.

10.

11.
\ & Administration) Rules, 2014, the shareholders may axercise their option to participate through electronic voting

The relevant Explanatory Statement pursuant to section 102 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013, in respect of Special
Business at the meeting, is annexed hereto and forms part of this notice.

A statement giving the relevant details of the Director seeking re-appointment under ltem Nos. 2 of the accompanying
Notice, as required by Schedule V, Part I, Section | (v) of the Companies Act, 2013 is annexed herewith.

A member entitled to attend and vote is entitted to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of himself and the proxy
need not be a member. Proxies in order to be effective must be received by the company not later than forty eight
(48) hours before the meeting. Proxies submitted on behalf of limited companies, societies, etc., must be supported by
appropriate resolutions/authority, as applicable.

A person can act as proxy on behalf of Members not exceeding fifty (50) and holding in the aggregate not more than 10%
of the total share capital of the Company. In case a proxy is proposed to be appointed by a Member holding more than

10% of the total share capita! of the Company carrying voting rights, then such proxy shall not act as a proxy for any other
person or shareholider. .

A person can act as a proxy on behalf of Members not exceeding fifty in number and holding in the aggregate not more
than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. A Member holding more than ten percent
of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as a proxy and such person
shall not act as proxy for any other person or shareholder.

Members are requested to bring their attendance slips duly completed and signed mentioning therein details of their DP
ID and Client ID/f Folio No.

In case of joint holders attending the Meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the order of names will be entitled to
vote at the Meeting. |

Relevant documents referred to in the accompanying Notice and in the Explanatory Statements are open for inspection
by the Members at the Company's Registered Office on all working days of the Company, during business hours up 1o
the date of the Meeting. ~. J

Corporate Members ihtending to send their authorized representatives to attend the Meeting pursuant to Section 113
of the Companies Act, 2013 are requested to send to the Company, a certified copy of the relevant Board Resolution
together with their respective specimen signatures authorizing their representative(s) to attend and vote on their behalfat |

the Meeting.

Members seeking any information with regard to the Accounts are requested to write to the Company at an early date, s0
as to enable the Management to keep the information ready at the meeting.

The members are requested to get their shares dematerialized. The company's ISIN Code is INE844D0O1017.

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has taken a “Green |nitiative in the Corporate Governance” by allowing paperless
compliances by the companies and has issued circulars stating that service of notice/documents inciuding Annual Report
can be sent by e-mail to its members. To support this green initiative of the government in full measure, members are
requested to register their e-mail addresses in respect of electronic holdings with the Depository through their concerned
Depository Participants. Members who hold shares in physical form are requested to send their e-mail address to the

following:

a) infn@adruticurpurate.cum!dpclig@gmail.cnmeunta(:t@mitshi,in

The Notice of the AgM along with the Annual Report 2017-18 is being sent by electronic mode to those Members whose
e-mail addresses are registered with the Company/Depositories, unless any Member has requested for a physical copy of
the same. For Members who have not registered their e-mail addresses, physical copies are being sent by the permitted
mode.

(@) In accordance with the provision of section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Management ’

4
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system and the company is providing the facility for voting by electronic means (e-voting) to all its members. The \
company has engaged the services of National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) to provide e-voting facilities
and enabling the members to cast their vote in a secured manner. It may be noted that this e-voting facility is
optional. This facility will be available at the link www.evating.nsdl.com during the following voting period:

Commencement of e-voting : From 9.00 a.m. on 25/09/2018
End of e-voting ; Up to 5.00 p.m. on 28/09/2018

E-voting shall not be allowed beyond 28/09/2018. During the E-voting period, the shareholders of the company,
holding shares either in physical form or dematerialized form, as on the closing of business hours of the cutoff date,
may cast their vote electronically. The cut-off date for eligibility for e-voting is 28/09/2018. -

(b) The company has engaged the services of Central Depositary Services Ltd. (CDSL.) as the Authorized Agency to
provide e-voting facilities.

(c) The company has appointed Jignesh M. Pandya, Practising Company Secretary as ‘scrutinizer’ for conducting and
scrutinizing the e-voting process in a fair and transparent manner.

(d) The login ID and password for e-voting are being sent to the members, who have not registered their e-mai IDs with
the company, along with physical copy of the notice. Those members who have registered their e-mail IDs with the
company / their respective Depository Participants are being forwarded the login 1D and password for e-voting by
e-mail.

(e) *“Voting by electronic means” or “electronic voting system” means a ‘'secured system’ based process of display of
electronic ballots, recording of votes of the members and the number of votes polled in favour or against, such that
the entire voting exercise by way of electronic means gets registered and counted in an electronic registry in the
centralized server with adequate ‘cyber security’.

It also helps the shareholders to cast their vote from anywhere and at any time during E-voting period.

12. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent Account Number (PAN)
by every participant in the securities market. Members holding shares in electronic form are, therefore, requested to
submit their PAN to the Depository Participants with whom they maintain their demat accounts. Members holding shares
in physical form should submit their PAN to the Company.

13. Members holding shares in single name and in physical form are advised to make a nomination in respect of their
shareholding in the Company and those Members who hold shares singly in dematerialized form are advised to make a
nomination through their Depository Pamclpants The nomination form can be downloaded from the Company’s website
www.mitshi.in
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 (1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

The following Explanatory Statements, as required under Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, set out all material facts
relating to the business under ltem Nos. 4 of the accompanying Notice dated 28/09/2018

ITEM NO. 4

The Company has formed a subsidiary company named “ Taazakitchan Enterprises Private Limited” on 10t April, 2018 to
carry on business of to grow, Cultivate of Agriculturat & farm produces, repacking of fruits, vegetabls, pulses, spices, masala
beverages, sauce efc. all items used in kitchen fight / mobile kitchen etc by own brand & other brands.

The Companies Act, 2013 aims to ensure transparency in the transactions and dealings between the Related Parties and the
Company. The provisions of Section 188(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 that govern the Related Party Transactions, require
that for entering into any contract or arrangement as mentioned herein below with the related party, the Company must obtain
prior approval of the Board of Directors and in case of transaction value to be entered into with related party exceeds the limits
as mentioned in the Coinpanies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014, the apprnvaf of Sharehclders by way of
special resolution is required:

Sale, purchase or supply of any goods or materials
Selling or otherwise disposing of, or buying, property of any kind
Leasing of property of any kind

s I ¥ R

Availing or rendering of any services
S  Appeintment of any agent for purchase or sale of goods, materials, services or property |

In hight of above provisions the Board of Directors has approved the proposed transactions alongwith the annual limits that the
Company may enter into the Related Party Transactions.

ey e e = ——

(¥ in Lacs) ;
Maximum Amount of Contract/Transaction (per annum) i
Transaction as mention u/s 188 of Companies Act, 2013 ?
Name of Related Parties Sale, purchase or Selling or Leasing of | Availingor | Advance Manner of
supply of goods or otherwise property of | rendering paid/ determining
materials disposing of, or | any kind of any received for | the pricing
Sale Purchase | buying property services | the Contract | and other
of any kind commercial
terms
Taazakitchan Enterprises Private <25 Cr. T25Cr. T 25Cr. 325 Cr. T25Cr. NIL At Arms
Limited-Subsidiary Company : Length

Below mentioned are the details required u/s 188 read with Rule 15 of Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules,
- 2014 for members’ perusal:

1. Name of the related party and Nature of relationship: As provided in the table above.

2. Nature, duration, particulars of the contract or arrangement:

a. The Company has obtained the consent of Board of Directors vide its meeting held on 14" February, 2017 for
occupying the premises for business purpose and executed a Leave and License agreement with Mrs. Despa Shah
and Dr. Shikha Shah, relatives of Mr. Kuamr V.Shah, Chairman and Managing Director for a period of three years
from 1% April 2017 to 31%! March, 2020. Licensee fee is T 12,000/- p.m. plus applicable Taxes for 300 sq ft.

“Material terms of the contract or arrangement including the value, if any: As referred in point (2) above.

4.  Any advance paid or received for the contract or arrangement, if any: Nil




MITSHI INDIA LIMITED 5
w5y

. " " iwﬁ" d&
ﬂ\ Manner of determining the pricing and other commercial terms both included as part of contract and not considered as :\\
part of the contract: All proposed transactions would be carried on as 2 part of the business reguiraments of the Company
and are ensured to be on Army's Length Basis,

6. Whether all factors relevant (o the contract have been considered, If nol, the details of factors not considersd with the
rationale for not considering those factars: Alf the Tactors have been considered.

7. Anyother information relevant or important for the Board to take dacision on the proposed transaction © Nil

Members are hereby informed that no member of the Company shall vole on such Special Resaoiution, to approvesany contract
or arrangement which may be entered Into by the Company, if such member is a related pany.

Pursuant to Regulation 23 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, all entities falling under the definition "Related Party” shall abstain from voting in respect of the resolution
propased at ltem na. 4 of the notics, irrespective of whather the entity is a party 1o the particular transaction or not. Accordingly,
the promaters and promotar group will not participate in the voling.

The Board of Directors at its meeling held on 14" August, 2018 has approved the item and recommends Resolution nie. 4 for
approval of members of the Company as Speciat Resolution.

None of the Diractors sxcept Shn Kumar V. Shan, Chatrrnan and Managing Director, or their relatives is concerned or in any
way interested in this resolution. Ne Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives is concerned or in any way
interestad in this resohution. ;

By Order of the Board

4 Kumar Shah
girman and Managing Director

Registered Office:

2, Juhu Aradhana, Chs Ltd.
Juhu farte, Mumbal - 400 058,
Place : Mumbai

Date : 02/05/2018

a
.
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The e-Voting process to be followed by the shareholders to cast their votes:

The security holders should log on to www.evotingindia.com during the duration of the voting period and cast their votes
for the resolutions on the e-Voting System.

Shareholders who have voted on an earlier instance of voting can login using their exisiting password.

First time shareholders can login to the e-Voting system using their user-id (i.e. demat account number / folio number), PAN
and Date of Birth (DOB) or Bank account number mentioned for the said demat account or folio. Physical shareholders
will have to login with the Folio number, PAN and either DOB or Dividend Bank details for every voting.

After logging in, demat security holders will have to mandatorily change their password. This password can be used by
demat security holders for all future voting on resolutions of companies in which they are eligible to vote. Security holders
have to then select the EVSN for which they desire to vote.

Security holders can then cast their vote on the resolutions available for voting.
Security holders can alsc view the resolution details on the e-Voting website.
Once the security holder casts the vote, the system will not allow modification of the same.

During the voting period, security holders can login any number of times till they have voted on all the resolutions.
However, once the security holder has voted on a resolution he/she would not be able to vote for the same resolution but,

only view the voling.
e-Voting for Non-Individuals and Custodians:

Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI efc.) and Custodians are required to log on to www.
avotingindia.com and register themselves as Corporate Shareholders and Custodians respectively.

A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed to helpdesk.
evoting@ecdslindia.com.

After raceiving the login details they have to create a compliance user should be created who wouid be able to link the
account(s) for which they wish to vote on.

The list of accounts should be mailed to helpdesk.evotingindia.com and on approval of the accounts they would be able
fo cast their vote.

A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in favour of the Custodian,
if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

e-Voting for Scrutinizers:
At the end of the voting period, the scrutinizer can download the entire voting data using the Scrutinizer login.
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ANNEXURE TO ITEMS 2 OF THE NOTICE

Details of Directors seeking re-appointment at the forthcoming Annual general Meeting

¢

oot

58

\

Name of the Director

Mr. Kumar V. Shah

Director identification Number (DIN) 01451812

Date of Birth 08TH JANUARY, 1958
Nationality INDIAN

Date of Appointment on Board 21-08-1880
Qualification INTER B.COM
Shargholding in Mitshi india Limited 08.63%

List of Directorships held in other Companies (excluding forsign, private and Section 8 NiL

Companies}

Memberships / Chairmanships of Audit and Stakehoiders’ Relationship Committees across | NiL

Public Companias

Place - Mumbai
Date : 14:8/2018

By Crder of the Board

Kumar Shah
hairman and Managing Director

\L
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

To,
The Members,

accounts for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2018.

1. Financial summary or highlights/Performance of the Company (Standalone)

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their 287 Annual Report on the business and operations of the Company and the

PARTICULARS
gross Income

Profit Before Interest and Depreciation
Finance Charges

Gross Profit

Provision for Depreciation

Net Profit Before Tax

Provision for Tax

Net Profit After Tax

Balance of Profit brought forward

Balance available for appropriation
Proposed Dividend on Equity Shares

Tax on proposed Dividend
Transfer to general Reserve
Surplus carried to Balance Sheet

2017-2018
31081838

4511996
2205
4509791

332648
4177143

0

4177143
(136080228)

(131903085)
0

0
0
(131903085)

2016-2017
2362614

(2390218)
166
(2390384)
288960
(2679344)

0

(2679344)
(133400884
(136080228

L

o O O

(136080228}

N

Your Company has aiready started various activities to generate revenue.

Brief description of the Company’s working during the year/State of Company’s affair

During the year company made profit to the tune of Rs41.77 Lacs as compared to previous year's l0ss of ¥26.79 Lacs.

Your company is trying best to achieve the goal.

Change in the nature of business, if any

Since your company has started various activity and started to earn from that, major transaction of fruits and vegetables,

3. Dividend

I 4. Reserves

No amounts are transferred to Reserves in view of Losses
5. Share Capital
| ISSUE OF SHARES WITH DIFFERENTIAL RIGHTS

the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014

10

purchases & sales based on cash under the regulation of |.T Act, controlled by the Company.

In view of not sufficient profit , the Directors are unable to recommend any dividend for the year.

The company has not issued any shares with differential rights under the provision of Section 43 read with Rule 4(4} of
[Chapter IV] . Hence, no details are provided for .
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10.

‘The Company has received declarations from ail the Independent Director(s) confirming that they meet the criteria of

1.
12.
13.

14.

, r?C L
oot \

ISSUE OF SWEAT EQUITY SHARE

The company has not issued any shares under the provision Section 54 read with Rule 8(13) of the Companies (Share
Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014. Hence, no details are provided for it.

Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

During the year Mr. Mitesh Kumar Shah was appointed as an additional director of the Company w.e.f. 16" March, 2018. And
he also resigned wef 28" June 2018 due to his personal reasons and which has been approved and informed to BSE Lto

Mr. Kumar V. Shah, retire by rotation at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offer himself for
reappointment.

Particulars of Employees

The Company has no employees in respect of whom information is tc be furnished under Section 197 of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with rule 5 of the Companies {Appointment and Remuneration of Manzgerial Personnel) Rules, 2014,
statement of particulars of emplioyees of the Company.

Meetings

A calendar of Meetings is prepared and circulated in advance to the Directors. During the year 10 Board Meetings and 4
Audit Committee Meetings were convened and held. The details of which are given in the Corporate governance Report.
The intervening gap between the Meetings was within the period prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013.

Board Evaluation

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, the Board has carried
out an annual performance evaluation of its own performance, the directors individually as well as the evaluation of the
working of its Audit, Nomination & Remuneration Committees. The manner in which the evaluation has been carried out
has been explained in the Corporate governance Report.

Declaration by an Independent Director(s) and re- appointment, if any

independence as provided in sub-section (6) of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 and clause 49 of the Listing
Agreament.

Remuneration Policy

The Board will on the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee frame a policy for selection and
appointment of Directors, Senior Management and their remuneration.

Managerial Remuneration:

During the year under review, Mr. Kumar V. Shah, Chairman and Managing Director was paid 312,00,000/=- as
remuneration.

Details of Subsidiary/Joint Ventures/Associate Companies

Pursuant to sub-section {3) of section 129 of the Act, there are no subsidiary/joint ventures/associate companies. Hence,
the said detaiis are not provided.

Auditors:

M/S A. A. Siddiqui & Co., Chartered Accountants were appointed as Auditors of the Company for the period three years
.e. form the conclusion of 27" AgM held on 09-03-2017 till conclusion of the 30 ™ AgM of the Company to be held in the
year 2020. Accordingly, it has been proposed to re appoint him for ene more year.

_
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15.

18.

20.

22.

16.

17.

19.

21.

23.

Auditors’ Report

The Auditors’ Report doés not contain any qualification. Notes to Accounts and Auditors remarks in their report are self-
explanatory and do not call for any further comments.

Disclosure about Cost Audit

During the year, the Cost Audit was not applicable to the Company and hence no details are provide for it.

Secretarial Audit Report

In terms of Section 204 of the Act and Rules made there under, M/s. Jignesh M. Pandya & Co., Practicing Company
Secretary have been appointed Secretarial Auditors of the Company. The report of the Secretarial Auditors is enclosed
as Annexure Ifl to this report.

Regarding qualification and remarks in the Secretarial audit report , your Board offer following explanations.

Explanation Note. Non Compliance of section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 with respect to Non appointment of full
time Company Secretary

Explanation Note. Your Company was not able to appoint a full time Company Secretary considering its financial position.
However, your company will appoint the same in the current financial year.

Other than the above, the report is seif-explanatory and do not call for any further comments.
Internal Audit & Controls

The Company has an Internal Control System commensurate with the size, scale and complexity of its operations. As the
Company is a sick company, it has not appointed Internal Auditor.

Issue of employee stock options

During the year under review, the Company has not issued any employee stock options and accordingly no details are
provided for it,

Vigil Mechanism :

in pursuant to the provisions of section 177(9) & (10) of the Companies Act, 2013, a Vigil Mechanism for directors and
employees to report genuine concerns has been established.

Risk management policy

Pursuant to section 134(3)(n) of the Companies Act, 2013 and clause 49 of the listing agreement, the company has
framed a risk management policy for the Company including identification therein of elements of risk, if any, which in
opinion of the Board may threaten the existence of the company.

At present the company has not identified any element of risk which may threaten the existence of the Company.

Extract of Annual Return:

As required pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014, an extract of annual return in MGT 9 as a part of this Annual Report as ANNEXURE |

Material changes and commitments, if any, affecting the financial position of the company which have occurred
between the end of the financial year of the company to which the financial statements relate and the date of the

report

There are no material changes and commitments affecting financial position of the Company occurred between the end
of the financial year of the company to which the financial statements relate and the date of the report.

N __ __ __
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24. Details of slgnlﬂcaﬁt and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the gﬁln
concern status and company’s operations in future

There are not significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the going concern
status and company's operations in future.

25. Deposits
During the year, the Company has not accepted any deposits from public.
26. Particulars of loans, guarantees or investments under section 186

Details of Loans:

SL. | Date of | Details of | Amount Purpose for Time Date of { Date of | Rate of | Security
No. | making | Borrower which the period for BR SR (if interest
loan loanistobe | whichitis reqd)
utilized by the given
racipient
NiL

Detalls of Investments:-

SL. Date of | Detalls of | Amount Purpose for which the Date of BR | Date of SR Expected

No. | investment | Investee proceeds from investment (if reqd) rate of
is proposed to be utilized return
by the recipient
NIL

Detalls of Guarantee / Security Provided:

SL. Date of Details of | Amount Purpose for which the Date of BR | Date of SR | Commission
No. | providing | recipient security/guarantee Is (if any)
| security/ proposed to be utitized by
guarantee | the recipient
NIL

27. Particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties:

There are no contract or arrangements entered into by the Company with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of
section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s length transactions under third provision.

28. Corporate Governance Certificate

The Compliance certificate from the auditors regarding compliance of conditions of corporate governance as stipulated
in Clause 49 of the Listing agreement is annexed with the report.

29. Management Discussion and Analysis-

The Management Discussion and Analysis forms part of this Annual Report for the year ended 31 March, 2018.

N _______

13




MITSHI INDIA LIMITED

33.

30.

31.

Statutory Disclosures

In terms of the provisions of Section 217 (2A) of the Companies Act, 1956, read with the Companies (Pacrticulars of
Employees) Rules, 1975 as amended, the names and other particulars of the employees are set cut in the annexure to
the Directors’ Report. The company does not have any employee under the said category.

The Sexual Harassment Of Women At Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition And Redressal) Act, 2013

The Company has adopted a policy for prevention of Sexual Harassment of Women at workplace as required under
provisions of The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013y. During
the year Company has not received any complaint of harassment.

Conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings and outgo

The details of conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange eamings and outgo are as follows: The
Company has not carried out any manufacturing activity during the year.

(a) Conservation of energy

(i) the steps taken or impact on conservation of energy Not Applicable
(i) the steps taken by the company for utilizing afternate sources of energy Not Applicable
(i) | the capital investment on energy conservation equipment’s | Not Applicable

(b) Technology absorption

(1) the efforts made towards technology absorption Not Applicable
{ii) the benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development or | Not Applicable
import substitution

(i) | in case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from the | Not Applicable
beginning of the financial year)- .

(a)} the details of technolagy imported Not Applicable

(b) the year of import; Not Applicable

(c) whether the technology been fully absorbed | Not Applicable

(d) if not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken place, and the reasons | Not Applicable
thereof :

(iv) | the expenditure incurred on Research and Development Not Applicable

32.

(c) Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo
There were no earning or outgo in Foreign Exchange during the Current year and Previous year.
Corporate Soclal Responsibiity (CSR)

Due to losses incurred, the Company was not required to spent any amount towards Social Responsibility, and hence no
details for the same are provided.

Directors’ Responsibility Statement

The Board of Directors acknowledge the responsibility for ensuring compliance with the provisions of Section 134(3)
(c)read with section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Clause 49 (lll) (D) (4) of the listing Agreement with Stock
Exchanges —

(a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the appiicable accounting standards have been followed along with proper
explanation relating to material departures, if any;
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1

s - Jed
’f (b} the directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgmaents and \\
eslimates that are reasonable and prudent so as 1o give a frue and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at
tha end of the financial year and for that period;

{t) thedirectors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and
other irreguiarities;

{d) the directors had preparad the annual accounts on-a going concern basis; and

{e) the directors, have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and that such internal financial
coritrols are adequate and were cperating effectively.

(1} ihe directors have devised proper systems to ensure complignce with the provisions of all applicable laws and that
such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

34. Transfer of Amounts to Investor Education and Protection Fund

Your Company did not have any funds lying unpaid or unclaimed for a period of seven years, Therafore there ware no
funds which were required lo be transfefﬁed to Investor Education and Protection Fund {(IEPF).

35, Listing With Stock Exchanges :
The Company is Listed with BSE Ltd
36. Status under Sick Industrial Companies ( Smr&ﬁ‘?r&vﬁslm} Act, 1985
The Company is'g"_gick Indusirial Company within the meaning of Section 3{1) {o) of the Sick Industrial Companies
(Special Provision) Act, 1985, ’
37, Acknowledge :
Your Direclors wwlz:i fike t;ta aai&n&wmdge to ali contribution, suppord, help recelvad from all the slakeholders, governmant

Agema&s, Banks.
: { behalf of the Board of Directors
' \ Kumar Shah
Place : Mumbai fan and Managing Director

Date : 02/05/2018
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/ Annexure |

FORM NO. MGT 9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on financial year ended on 31.03.2018
Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1)

of the Company (Management & Administration} Rules, 2014.
. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

1. CIN U91100MH1890PLCOS57373
2.  Registration Date 23" July, 1990
3. Name of the Company Mitshi India Limited
4. Category/Sub-category of the Company Category:- Company Limited Bt Shares
Sub-Category:- Indian Non-government Company
5.  Address of the Registered office & contact Flat No. 2,ground Floor, Juhu Aradhana Co.operative Housing
details Society, Juhu Lane, Andheri {West). Mumbai:- 400058.
Tel.no:- 022-26707500
6. Whether hsted company Yes
7. Name, Address & contact details of the Adroit Corporate Services Limited
Registrar & Transfer Agent, if any. 9, Jaferbhoy industrial Estate, Makwana Road,
| Marcl Naka. Mumbai:- 4000593.
Telephone No..- 022-42270400

l. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

(All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated)

S. |Name and Description of main | NIC Code of the Product/service | % to total turnover of the company
No. | products / services |

1 Paints /Chemical/Solvents 2022(32&38) Nil

2 Software Developments, Hardware,& 48,64 ,(service Tax) Nil
Computer Connected  Products
Hardware and Computers

3 Logistics, Storage & Warehousing, 5210(82,101(Service tax) Nil
4 gold, Silver, Platinum, Diamond, 0729 Nil
Jewelery Business
5 general Merchandise Business 5210 Nil
a) | Fruits and Vegetable supply Loose/ (Nil Tax) 100%
bulk sales and proposed retail sales
with brand name
6 Paper and By Products 1701,1702,1709 Nil
7 Business services & Processing 14,89,18(Service tax) Nil
clearing, cleaning services etc..
8 Scrapes — Various types- Plastic- MS- 4669 Nl
Papers-Paints etc.
TOTAL 100%

-
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A. Category-wise Share Holding

. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

Category of Sharehoiders No. of Shares held at the No. of Shares held at the %
- beginning of the year as on 31/03/2017 end of the year as on 31/03/2018 Change
Demat | Physical | Total | %of | Demat | Physical | Total | %of u‘::;‘ﬁr
Total Total
Shares Shares
A. Promoters
(1) Indian
a) Individuall HUF 0 0 0 0.00 0 0} 0 0 0,00
b) Central govt 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0 0.00
¢} State govi(s) 0 0 0 _ 0 0 0 0 0.00
d) Bodies Corporates 0 0 0 0.00 | 0 0 0 0 0.00
e) Banks/Fl 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0 0.00
f) Directors T 847360 o| s4m30| 11.15| 847360 o| 847360 | 963|  -1.52
g) Directors Relatives 562710 0| 562710 740 | 562710 0] 562710 6.39 1.0
Sub Total : A1) 1410070 0| 1410070 | . 18.55 | 1410070 0] 1410070 |  16.02 -2.53
(2) Foreign |
a) NRI- Individuals 0] 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
b) Other - Individuals 0 0 o| 000 0] 0 o 000 0.00
¢) Bodies Corporates 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
d) Banks/Fi 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Sub Total : A{2) 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Total Shareholding of Promoters 1410070 0| 1410070 18.55 | 1410070 0| 1410070 |  16.02 2.53
(A)=(A)(1) + (A)2) -
B. Public Shareholding
{1} Institutions
a) Mutual Funds 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
b) Banks/FI 600 600 1200 0.02 600 600 1200 0.01 0.00
c) Central got. 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
d) State govt. 0 0 0 0.00 | 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
e) Venture Capital Funds 0 0 0 0.00 | 0| 0 0 0.00 0.00
f)  Insurance Companies 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
g) Flis 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
h) Foreign Venture Capital 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Funds -
) Any Other (Specify) |
Sub-tota! (B)(1):- 600 600 1200 0.02 600 600 1200 0.01 0.00

17




MITSHI INDIA LIMITED

Category of Shareholders No. of Shares held at the No. of Shares held at the
beginning of the year as on 31/03/2017 end of the year as on 31/03/2018 Change
Demat | Physical [ Total | %of | Demat | Physicai | Total | %of ﬂ‘:;'““ﬂ
. Total Total year
Shares Shares
{Z} Non-Institutions
a} Bodies Comorates
i) Indian 1863655 | 38300 | 1901955 25.03 | 2312135 38300 | 2350435 26.71 1.68
i} Overseas | 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 o1 000 0.00
b) individuals
) Individual 332447 | 3192560 | 3525007 46.38 | 338767 | 3161160 | 3499927 36.77 .61
shareholders holding -
nominal share capital
up to T 1 lakh |
i) Individual 230288 | 237690 | 467978 6.16 | 1104188 | 142690 | 1246878 14.17 8.01
shareholders holding
nominal share capital
in excess of T 1 lakh
¢) Any Other (Specify) | ~
¢-1) Non- Resident Indian 5690 | 287800 | 293790 3.87 8090 | 283400 | 291480 3.31 -0.55
(Individuals) |
Sub-total (B}2) 2432380 ¢ 3758350 | 6188730 8143 | 3763180 | 3625550 | 7388730 83.96 2.53
Total Public Shareholding(B)= (B) 2432980 | 3756950 | 6189930 81.45 | 3763780 | 3626150 | 7389930 83.98 2.53
{)HEBN2) | '
C. Shares held by Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs |
Promoter and Promoter group 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Public - 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Sub-total (C)(1) 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Total Shareholding of Shares heid 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
by Custodian for GDRs & ADRs (C)
=(C){1) | .
Grand Total (A+B+C) 3843050 | 3756950 | 7600000 (| 100.00 | 5173850 | 3626150 | 8800000 | 100.00 0.00
B) Shareholding of Promoter
S| | Shareholder's Name No. of Shares held at the begining of the year No. of Shares heid at the end of the year % Change
No. No.of | S%oftotal | %ofShares | MNo.of | %oftotal | %ofShares | CUTNOthe
Shares | Shares ofthe | Pledged/ Shares | Shares ofthe | Pledged / yea
company encumbered company encumbered
to total to total
| shares shares
DEEPA K SHAH 562710 7.40 0.00 562710 6.39 0.00 -1.01
2 | KUMAR V SHAH 847360 11.15 0.00 847360 9.63 0.00 -1.52
TOTAL 1410070 18.55 0.00 1410070 16.02 0.00 -2.53
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- C) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)

S.N. Particulars Name of Promoter’s | As On Date No. of Shares held at the Cumulative Shareholding
beginning of the year during the year
No.of shares | % oftotal | No. of shares | % of total
shares of the | shares of the
company | company
1 1 At the beginning of the year DEEPA K SHAH 4/172017 562710 7.40 H62710 7.40

Date wise Increase / Decrease NiL NIL
in Promoters Share holding | |
during the year | -

| At the End of the year 31/03/2018 0 0.00 562710 6.39
2 | At the beginning of the year KUMAR V SHAH 4/1/2017 847360 11.15 847360 11.15
Date wise Increase / Decrease NIL NIL '

in Promoters Share holding
during the year

At the End of the year 31/03/2018 0 0.00 - 847360 9.63

Note:- During the year Company has allotted 1200000 equity shares on 09/09/2017 to non promoters on preferential basis, hence though the number of
shares held by promoters are same but percentage shareholding has reduce due to such preferential issue.

D) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders:
(Other than Directors, Promoters and Hoiders of GDRs and ADRs):

Sl. | For Each of the Top 10 Sharsholders Name of As On Date | No. of Shares held atthe | Cumulative Shareholding
No. Shareholder’s beginning of the year during the year
No. of % of total No. of % of total
h Shares shares shares shares
of the of the
company company
t | At the beginning of the year SOLFIC INFOTECH 41112017 1839930 24.21 1839930 24.21
PRIVATE LIMITED
Date wise Increase / Decrease in Share 291212017 316000 3.59 2155830 24.50
holding during the year
At the End of the year 31/03/2018 0 0.00 2155930 24.50
2 | Atthe beginning of the year SANJAY 4112017 0 000 - 0 0.00
MAGANLAL
_ MEHTA .
Date wise Increase / Decrease in Share 29/12/2017 233333 2.65 233333 2.65
holding during the year
At the End of the year | 31/03/2018 0 0.00 233333 2.65
3 | Atthe beginning of the year MAHASUKH 4/1/2017 0 0.00 0 0.00
JAYANTILAL -
PATWA
Date wise Increase / Decrease in Share 291272017 133333 1.52 133333 1.52
holding during the year .
At the End of the year 31/03/2018 0 0.00 133333 1.52

_________
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8l. | For Each of the Top 10 Shareholders Name of As OnDate | No. of Shares held at the | Cumulative Shareholding
No. Shareholder’s beginning of the year during the year
| No. of % of total No. of % of total
Shares shares shares shares
of the of the
company company
4 | Atthe beginning of the year ASSET ALLIANCE 41112017 0 (.00 0 0.00
SECURITIES PVT.
LTD. _
Date wise Increase / Decrease in Share 2911212017 133333. 1.52 133333 1.52
holding during the year -
At the End of the year - 34/03/2018 0 0.00 133333 1.52
5 | Atthe beginning of the year RINKU NIKET 41112017 0 0.00 0 0.00
PATEL
Date wise increase / Decrease in Share 2911212017 106667 1.21 106667 1.21
| holding during the year . _
At the End of the year 31/03/2018 0 0.00 106667 1.21
6 | Atthe beginning of the year KESAR JAGDISH AN2017 0 0.00 0 0.00
RITA
Date wise increase / Decrease in Share 2911212017 72000 0.82 72000 0.82
holding during the year
| At the End of the year 31/03/2018 0 0.00 72000 0.82
7 | Atthe beginning of the year RAKSHA K. SHAH 41112017 70000 0.92 710000 0.92
: Date wise Increase / Decrease in Share | 25/0812017 70000 0.92 0 0.00
holding during the year
At the End of the year 31/03/2018 0 0.00 0 0.00
8 | Atthe beginning of the year RAKSHABEN 41412017 0 0.00 0 0.00
: KIRITKUMAR
SHAH
Date wise Increase / Decrease in Share 25/08/2017 70000 0.92 70000 0.92
holding during the year
At the End of the year 31/03/2018 g 0.00 70000 0.80
9 | At the beginning of the year HIMANSHU 41112017 0 0.00 0 0.00
SHANTILAL GALA
Date wise Increase / Decrease in Share | 291212017 66667 0.76 66667 - 0.76
_holding during the year ;
At the End of the year 31/03/2018 0 0.00 66667 0.76
10 | At the beginning of the year SAILESH VORA 4/1/2017 0 0.00 0 0.00 |
| Date wise Increase / Decrease in Share 29/12/2017 66667 0.76 66667 0.76 i |
holding during the year
At the End of the year 31/03/2018 0 0.00 66667 0.76
11 | At the beginning of the year MITESH K SHAH 4/1/2017 66560 0.88 66560 0.88
Date wise Increase / Decrease in Share NIL NIL
holding during the year
At the End of the year - 31/03/2018 0 0.00 66560 (.76
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For Each of the Top 10 Shareholders Name of As On Date | No. of Shares held at the | Cumulative Shareholding
- Shareholder’s beginning of the year during the year
No. of % of total No. of % of total
Shares shares shares shares
of the of the
| company company
12 | At the beginning of the year GADA JINESH 4112017 17500 0.23 17500 0.23
MANSUKH
Date wise Increase / Decrease in Share 2110712017 2000 0.03 19500 0.26
holding during the year
2810712017 805 0.01 20305 0.27
04/08/2017 200 0:00 20505 0.27
11/08/2017 2100 0.03 22605 0.30
18/08/2017 200 .00 22805 0.30
12/01/2018 4385 0.05 27190 0.31
19/01/2018 4895 0.06 32085 0.36
25/01/2018 3432 0.04 35517 0.40
02/02/2018 3793 0.04 39310 0.45
At the End of the year 31/03/2018 0 0.00 39310 0.45
13 | At the beginning of the year RAJENDRA 4112017 34900 0.46 34900 0.46
VASANTLAL SHAH
Date wise Increase / Decrease in Share NIL NIL
holding during the year
At the End of the year 31/103/2018 0 0.00 34900 0.40
14 | Atthe beginning of the year SHIKHA KUMAR 4112017 31245 0.41 31245 0.41
SHAH
Date wise Increase / Decrease in Share 2210972017 2946 0.04 34191 0.45
holding during the year
At the End of the year 31/03/2018 0 0.00 34191 039
15 | Atthe beginning of the year PRAGNA 412017 29780 0.39 29780 0.39
RAJENDRA SHAH |
| Date wise Increase / Decrease in Share NIL NIL
holding during the year
1 At the End of the year 31/03/2018 0 0.00 29780 0.34
16 | At the beginning of the year BIMAL GOEL 41172017 23400 0.31 23400 0.31
Date wise Increase / Decrease in Share NIL NIL
holding during the year
At the End of the year 31/03/2018 0 0.00 23400 0.27
17 | At the beginning of the year SANJAY GUPTA 41112017 21600 0.28 21600 0.28
Date wise Increase / Decrease in Share NIL NIL
holding during the year -
At the End of the year 31/03/2018 0 0.00 21600 0.25
18 | Atthe beginning of the ysar NARENDRA 41112017 21210 0.28 21210 0.28
CHELLARAM
KHANCHANDANI -
Date wise Increase / Decrease in Share NiL NiL
holding during the year
| Atthe End of the year 31/03/2018 0 0.00 21210 0.24
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E) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:
S.N. Shareholding of each Directors and each Key Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
Managerial Personnel beginning during the
No. of % of total No. of % of total
shares shares shares shares
of the of the
company company
At the beginning of the year NA NA NA NA
Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters NA NA NA NA
Shareholding during the year specifying the reasons
for increase /decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / bonus/
sweat equity etc.):
At the end of the year NA NA NA NA

Note - Mr. Kumar Shah Key Person cum Director details given in Promoter List , hence here not given

F) INDEBTEDNESS - indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment.

Secured Loans Unsecured Deposits Total
excluding Loans Indebtedness
deposits

Indebtedness at the beginning of the

financial year

1) Principal Amount ~ 10301062 — -
i) Interest due but not paid - - - -
i) Interest accrued but not due - — — —
Total {i+ii+iii) — 10301062 — —
Change in Indebtedness- during the

financial year

* Addition — — —
* Reduction - 3447802 - —
Net Change - -3447802 - -
Indebtedness at the end of the financial

year

1)  Principal Amount — 6853260 — —
i) Interest due but not paid - — - —
i) Interest accrued but not due - — - —
Total (i+ii+iii) - 6853260 — —
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/ IV. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

S.N.

Particulars of Remuneration

Name of MD/WTD/ Manager Mr. Kumar V. Shah - MD

Total
Amount

1 Gross salary

(@) Salary .as per

provisions

T 1200000/-

T 1200000/-

contained in section 17(1) of

the Income-tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2)

Income-tax Act, 1961

{c) Profits in lieu of salary under

section 17(3) Income- tax Act,

1961

2 Stock Option

LI

Sweat Equity

i Commission

- as % of profit

- others, specify...

0

0

5 Others, please specify

0

0

Total (A)

T 1200000/-

T 1200000/-

Ceiling as per the Act

T 3000000/-

T 3000000/-

B. Remuneration to other directors

Particulars of Remuneration

Name of Independent Directors

Total
Amount

Hanumant
Salunkhe
{Indep )

Hasmukh
Patel
{iIndep)

Drasti
Savla
(Indep)

Independent Directors

Fee for attending board committee meetings

Commission

Others, please specify

Total (1)

QOO

oo lo|Q

o000

O|Iolo|o

Other Non-Executive Directors

Fee for attending board committee meetings

Commission

Others, please specify

Total (2)

Total (B)=(1+2)

Total Managerial Remuneration

olo|lojo|lo|o

ol K B e ) o Y o )

olo|lo|lojo|O

SOOI |O

Overall Ceiling as per the Act
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/ C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/Manager/WTD :

SN. [ Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel
CEO CS CFO Total
1 Gross salary
‘ (a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 0 0 0 0
17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1861
(b} Value of perquisites u/s 17{2) Income-tax Act, 0 0 0 0
1961
(¢) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) 0 0 0 0
Income-tax Act, 1961
Stock Option 0 0
Sweat Equity 0
4 Commission
- as % of profit 0 0 0 0
others, specify... 0 0 0 0 |
5 Others, please specify 0 0 0 0
Total 0 0 0 0
V. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: NIL
Type Section Brief Details of Authority Appeal
of the Description Penalty / [RD / made, if any
Companies Punishment/ NCLT/ {give Detalls)
~ Act Compounding { COURT]
. fees imposed
A. COMPANY - - - - -
Penalty - - - - -
Punishment - - - - -

Compounding - - - . -
B. DIRECTORS - - . - i,
Penalty - - - - ;
Punishment . - . - -
Compounding - - . - -
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT | - - - - -
Penaity - - - - -
Punishment - - - - -
Compounding - - - - -

N N/
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ANNEXURE -

FORM NO. AOC -2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2)
of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014.

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties referred to in sub
section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms length transaction under third proviso thereto.

1. Details of contracts or arrangjements or transactions not at Arm’s length basis.

SL. | Particulars , Details
No. |
a) | Name (s) of the related party & nature of relationship - NIL
b} | Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction NIL
c) | Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transaction | '
d) | Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transaction including the value, if any NIL
e) |(Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or fransactions’ NIL
f) Date of approvai by the Board NIL
g} |Amount paid as advances, if any | NIL
h) | Date on which the special resolution was passed in general meseting as required under NiL
| first proviso to section 188

2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm’s length basis.

| |SL.|Particulars _ Details

No.

a) | Name (s) of the related party & nature of relationship KUMAR V. SHAH

Managing Director

b) | Nature of contracts/arrangementsitransaction Remuneration- 1,00,000/=PM
| c) |Duration of the contracts/arangements/transaction 5 years
| d} |Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transaction including the value, if any | NA
| e} | Date of approval by the Board | 01 August 2017

f) Amount paid as advances, if any | | | NIL

2. Detalls of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm’s length basis.

S L. |Particulars | Details
No.
a) Name (s) of the related party & nature of relationship Mrs. Deepa K. Shah and

Dr. Shikha K. Shah, Wife ,
] Duaughter of Chairman and
' Managing Director

b) | Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction - Rent- 12,000/=PM
¢) | Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transaction _ 3 years

d) | Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transaction including the value, if any | NA

e) | Date of approval by the Board 14/02/2017

f) Amount paid as advances, if any NIL
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ANNEXURE-IH
Form No. MR-3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED |
31* MARCH, 2018

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,
The Members,

MITSHI INDIA LIMITED

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good
corporate practices by Mitshi India Limited. (hereinafter called the company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner
that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion
theraon. .

Based on our verification of the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the
company and aiso the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the
conduct of secretarial audit, We hereby report that in our opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the
financial year ended on 315t March, 2018 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company
has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subiect to the reporting
made hereinafter: _ -

we have.examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by Mitshi India
Limited (“the Company”) for the financial year ended on 31% March, 2018 according to the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder; 1
(i) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA') and the rules made thereunder:

(i) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and reguiations made thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct
Investment, Overseas Direct iInvestment and External Commercial Borrowings, -

(v) The following Regulations and guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of india Act, 1892 ('SEBI
Act’):-

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;
(b} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992;
{c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 20089

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase
Scheme) guidelines, 1899,

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008, '

(fi) The Securities and Exchange Board of india (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993
regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of india (Delisting of Equity Shares} Regulations, 2009; and
(h} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998;

(vi) Annexure | attached for list of applicable laws
\ we have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: J
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AR
s

T
X,

{/' {i} Secrstarial Standards issusd by The institute of Company Secrataries of India

(i) The Listing Agreaments enteted mio by the Company with Bombay Stock Exchange{s).as required under SEBI {
Listing Qbiigations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015;

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, guidelines,
Standards. etc. mentioned above subject fo the following observations:

1. The company had not complied with provisions of Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 with respect to appeintnent
of full time Company Sevretary.

We further report that

The Board of Direciors of the Cormpany is duly consfifuted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors
and Independent Directors. The changss in the composition of the Board of Directors thal took place during the perlod under
review were camiad oul in compliance with the provigions of the Act.

Adequale nolice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailad notes on agenda were sent at
feast seven days o advance, and 8 system exists for seeking and oblaining further information and clarifications on the agenda
itarns biefore the mesting and for meaningful participation af the meeting.

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members' views are captured and recorded as part of the minyles

We further report that there are adequadte systams and processes in the sompany commensurate with the size and operations
of the company to moenitor and ensufe compliance: wﬁh aszp( oaﬁaia laws, rules, régulations and guidelines,

We further ra;mﬁ that during the audit pam:;d the com;azeny has not carried out any-action nor any event has taken place which
is having a major bearing on-the c::&m;mny& affairs in pursuance of the am&@{g}'&d laws, rutes. pgulajong, gudelings,
standards, ste. referred to sbove. o

| NgNESHM. PANDYA & GO,
ACS No. 7346
CPNo.7318

Place  Mumbai
Date | 02052018
anid forms an integral part of this report.
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7

(Lim of applicable laws 1o the Cornpany

Under the Major Groups and Heads are as foliows:-
1

Mok oo

®oNom

ANNEXURE |

Acts as prescribed under Ditact Tax and Indirect Tax;

Trade Marks Act 1999 & Copy Right Act 1987,

Acts as prescribed undar Shopand Eslablishrment Act of various local authorities.
Loca! Laws as apphicable o various offices and plams,

The Competition Act, 2002:

i.nﬁasméi‘&ib: ?mabgy Act, 2000

The Legal Metrology Ast, 2009

Food & Drugs Administrat]

on/ Feod Safety and Standard Autharity of india (F&SAL,

(i
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The Membuers,
Mitshi India Limited

Qur repoit of even date is 1 be read aleny with this letter,
4

Maintenance of secrelarial record is the responsibility of the
an apinion on these secretarial recards based on our sudit

are reflecled in secretarial resords. We
for our opition,

We have not verified the correstness and aporopristensss of fnancial records

reguiations and happening of events aig,

The compliance of this provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules,
of management. Cur examination was limited to the verlication of proceduras

The Secretarial Aught report Is nafther an assursnce as to the fuluwre

Placs : Mumbal
Date : 02/05/2018

management of the comparsy. Our responsibility 18 o express

We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the
correciness of the contants of the Secretaral records. The verification was done on fest basis to ensure that correct facts
believe that the processes and practices, we Tollowed provide & ressonable basis

Where ever required, we have obtalned the Management teprasentation about the compliance of laws, rules and

viability of the company nor of the efficacy or
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the company. " .

and Hooks of Ascounts of the company.

reguiations, standards s the respunsibility
on lest basls

ESH M. PANDYA S CO.,
{JGNESH M. PANDYA)
PROPRIETOR
Practicing Company Secretary
ACS. NOL.7348
CRND. 7818
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MITSHI INDIA LIMITED

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 315T MARCH 2018

Company Philosophy on Code of Governance:

Mitshi India Limited has always focused on good Corporate governance, which is a key driver of sustainable corporate

growth. The core values of Company are commitment to excellence and customer satisfaction honesty, integrity, disciosure,

accountability and maximizing long term value for Share-hoiders, lenders, suppliers and the government. Your company has :

been constantly devising measures to improve upon to adopt effective Corporate Governance by creating an envircnment |

| based on professionalism, entrepreneurship and pursuit for excellence. Corporate governance policies and practices in |
accordance with the provision of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement.

Board of Directors |
Composition 13

I The Board of Mitshi India Limited consists of Four Directors, out of which Three are non- Executive. Amongst the Executive
One is the Promoter Director, One Women independent Director and two are independent Directors and one non independent
non executive director.

The Promoter Director is a Executive Director and the number of independent Directors are more than haif of the total number
| of Directors. The Board consists of executive, non executive and independent Directors. The Company, therefore meets with

the requirements relating to the composition of the Board of Directors. All Executive, non executive & independent Directors
with their diverse knowledge, experience and expertise provide valuable in the deliberations and decisions of the Board.

Board Procedures | | -

I During the financial year 2017-2018 the Board of Directors have met ten times on the following dates :30% May, 2017, 14"
August, 2017, 08" September, 2017, 05" October, 2017, 13" November, 2017, 14" February, 2018, 26" February, 2018, 01
March, 2018, 16" March, 2018, 27" March, 2018. The meetings were held as pre the mandatory requirements and the dates
| of the meetings were generally decided well in advance,

Attendance Racord & Directorships and Membership of Directors. ,

Table 1 gives the composition of the Board and the attendance record of all the Directors at the ten Board meetings held during
the financial year 2017-18, as well at the last Annual General Meeting as also the number of Directorships and Committee

Membership held by them other Companies.
Name of Directors Attendance Particular | Directorship in Companies Membership/
Chairmanship in
Committees
Board Last AGM In listed In Unlisted Chairman | Member
Meeting held on Companies | Public Limited
09/09/2017 Companies !
Kumar Shah .| Promoter- 10 Yes 1 . 1 1
Chairman |
| H.A. Salunkhe Independent Non- 10 Yes 1 - - 2 :
Executive
Hasmukh Patel Independent Non- 6 Yes 1 . 1 2
Executive
Drasnhti T. Savia | Iindependent Non- B Yes --- .
Executive
Mitesh Kumar Non Independent 1 No —- -——- | — -
shah Non executive |

Notes (1) Private Limited Companies, Foreign Companies and Committee under Section 25 of the Companies Act, 1956 are
excluded for the above purpose
{2) Only Audit Committee, Share-holders grievance Committee and Remuneration are considered for the purpose of

Committee positions as per Listing Agreement. /
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/ Information supplied to the Board

The Board of Mitshi India Limited is presented with all the relevant information on various vital matters affecting the working of
| the Company, as well as those that require deliberation at the highest level. Extensive information is provide on various critical
items such as : (a} Production, Sales and Capital Expenditure Budget, (b) Sales and financial performance statics {¢) Such
transfer compliance (d) Quarterly financial resuits (e) Significant labor and human relation (f) Statutory compiiance reporting
system and any other matters.

Audit Committee:

| Constitution and Compositions

The Audit Committee of the Company comprises of Shri. Hasmukh Patel and H. A. Salunkhe, the Independent directors. All
members of the Audit Committee have knowledge on financial matters and the Chairman of the Audit Committee is having
accounting and financial management expertise.

Tarms of reference

In compliance with Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Regulation 18 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, the
terms of reference of Audit Committee are as under:;

1.  Oversee the Company's financial reporting process and the disclosures of its financiai information to ensure that the
financial statements are correct, sufficient and credible.

2. Recommending to the Board, the appointment, re-appointment and, if required, the replacement or removal of the
Statutory Auditor and the fixation of Audit Fees.

Compliance with Listing and other legal requiremenfs relating to financial statements.
Disclosures of any related party transactions.
Reviewing with the management, the quarterly financial statements before submission to the Board for approval.

o o AW

Reviewing with the management, performance of Statutory Auditors, adequacy of Internal Control systems and
recommending improvements to the management.

7. Discussion with Auditor on any significant findings and follow-up thereon.
| s Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the Audit Committee.

The minutes of the Audit Committee Meetings are circulated to the Board, discussed and taken note of.

I Meetings and attendance

The Audit Committee met four times during the Financial Year 2017-18 on 30" May, 2017, 14" August, 2017, 05" October, 2017
and 14" February, 2018. The meetings were scheduled well in advance. in addition to the members of the Audit Committee
these meetings were attended by Statutory Auditors .

Names of the Directors No. of Meetings attended
1. Shri Hasmukh Patel 4
2. ShriH. A Salunkhe 4

Remuneration Committee
Constitution and Composition

The Board has constituted Remuneration Committee comprising Shri Hasmukh Patel and H.A. Salunkhe, the Independent
directors.

No meeting of this committee was held during the year under review.

Terms of Reference: The Remuneration Committee has been constituted to recommend/ review remuneration of the Managing
Director.

g _ _ _
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Remuneration of Directors

a. The remuneration paid to the Whole-time Director is within the ceiling as per resolution approved by the shareholders.
Details of the remuneration paid to the whole-time Director for the Financial Year ended 31 March, 2018 is given below:

- Constitution and Composition

Remuneration of Directors

i. Remuneration of ¥ 12,00,000/- paid to the Promoter Director (CMD) of your company, including ail perquisites.
ii. No Sitting Fees paid to the independent Non-Executive Directors for the financial year ended 31 March, 2018.

b. Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee (mandatory committee)

In compliance with the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing Agreement, the Board has
renamed the existing “Shareholders’/investors’ grievance Committee” as the “Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee™.
The terms of reference of the Committee are:

. transferftransmission of shares/debentures and such other securities as may be issued by the Company from time
to time;

. issue of duplicate share certificates for shares/debentures and other securities reported lost, defaced or destroyed,
as per the laid down procedure;

»  issue new certificates against subdivision of shares, renewal, split or consolidation of share certificates / certificates
relating to other securities;

. issue and allot right shares / bonus shares pursuant to a Rights issue / Bonus Issue made by the Company, subject
to such approvals as may be required;

. to grant Employee Stock Options pursuant to approved Emiployees’ Stock Option Scheme(s), if any, and to allot
shares pursuant to options exercised;

« toissue and allot debentures, bonds and other securities, subject to such approvals as may be required;

+  to approve and monitor dematerialization of shares / debentures / other securities and all matters incidental or
related thereto;

«  to authorize the Company Secretary and Head Compliance / other Officers of the Share Department to attend fo
matters relating to non-receipt of annual reports, notices, non-receipt of declared dividend / interest, change of
address for correspondence etc. and to monitor action taken;

. monitoring expeditious redressal of investors / stakeholders grievances;

. all other matters incidental or related to shares, debenture

The company has constituted a Share Transfer Committee in compliance with the Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement. |
The Committee comprises of two Directors viz. Shri Kumar V. Shah and Shri H. A. Salunkhe. The Committee looks into
the matter of share-transfer, issue of duplicate certificates and other related matters. [

During the year, Committee had met 12 times.

The composition and the meetings attended by the members are as under:

Name of Director No. of meeting attended during the year
Shri Kumar V. Shah 12
Shri. H. A. Salunkhe 12

Share transfers/transmissions etc. as approved by the Committee are notified to tile Board at }egular intervais and are taken
on record by the Board at their meetings. |

No Transfers/Transmission are pending as on 31* March, 2018.

32



MITSHI INDIA LIMITED

( c. Corporate Social Responsiblility {CSR)} Committee - |

The terms of reference of the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee (CSR) broadly comprises:

To review the existing CSR Policy and to make it more comprehensive so as to indicate the activities to be undertaken by
the Company as specified in Schedule VIl of the Companies Act, 2013;

To provide guidance on various CSR activities to be undertaken by the Company and to monitor its progress. |
| The company has constituted a Corporate Social Responsibilty Committee in compliance with the Clause 49 of the
Listing Agreement. The Committee comprises of two Directors viz. Shri Kumar V. Shah and Shri Hashmukh Shah. The
Committee had one meeting on 14" February, 2018. As the Company is not having adequate profits as prescribed under

| the applicable rulas, no expenses have been incurred for social responsibility.

Risk Management Committee

| The company has constituted a Risk Management Committee in compliance with the Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement. The
Committee comprises of two Directors viz. Shri Kumar V. Shah and Shri H.A. Salunkhe. The Committee met four times during
the Financial Year 2017-18 on 30" May, 2017, 14" August, 2017, 05" October, 2017 and 14" February, 2018.

Business Risk Evaluation and Management is an on-going process within the Organization. The Company has a robust risk
management framework to identify, monitor and minimize risks as also identify business opportunities.

The objectives and scope of the Risk Management Committee broadly comprises:

«  Qversight of risk management performed by the executive management;

. Reviewing the BRM policy and framework in line with focal legal requirements and SEBI guidelines;

. Reviewing risks and evaiuate treatment including initiating mitigation actions and ownership as per a pre-defined cycle;
. Defining framework for identification, assessment, monitoring, mitigation ang reporting of risks.

The composition of the Risk Management Committee as at March 31, 2018 and details of the Members participation at the

Meetings of the Committee are as under:

Name of the Member | Category Attendance at the Risk Management Committee meeting held on
Mr. Kumar V. Shah Executive, Non-Independent | 30-05-2017, 14-08-2017, 05-10-2017, 14-02-2018
Mr. H. A. Salunkhe independent 30-05-2017, 14-08-2017, 05-10-2017, 14-02-2018

Independent Directors’ Meeting
During the year under review, the Independent Directors met on 14-02- 2018, inter alia, to discuss:

. Evaluation of the performance of Non-independent Directors and the Board of Directors as a whole.

. Evaluation of the performance of the chairman of the Company, taking into account the views of the Executive and Non-
executive directors.

. Evaluation of the guality, content and timelines of flow of information between the Management and the Board that is
necessary for the Board to effectively and reasonably perform its duties.

. All the Independent Directors were present at the Meeting.
PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 17 of SEBI (LODR) resolution 2015, the Board has camed
out the annual performance evaluation of its own performance, the Directors individually as well as the evaluation of the working of
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its Audit, Nomination and Remuneration and Compliance Committees. A structured questionnaire was prepared after taking \
into consideration inputs received from the Directors, covering various aspects of the Board's functioning such as adequacy

of the compaosition of the Board and its Committees, Board cuiture, execution and performance of specific duties, obligations
and governancs.

A separate exercise was carried out to evaluate the performance of individual Directors including the Chairman of the Board,
who were evaluated on parameters such as level of engagement and contribution, independence of judgement safeguarding
the interest of the Company and its minority shareholders etc. The performance evaluation of the Independent Directors was
carried out by the entire Board. The performance evaluation of the Chairman and the Non-Independent Directors was carried
out by the Independent Directors who also reviewad the performance of the Secretarial Department. The Directors expressed
their satisfaction with the evaluation process.

Communications to Share — holders

Mitshi India Limited recognizes communication as a key element at the overall Corporate governance Framework. The
company responds the share-holders queries regularly and no quenes are pending.

Share-Holdars Information

General Body Meetings:

For the period ended Date, Time and Locations
315 March, 2018 29th September, 2018 at 9.30 a.m

Ungali Chat ,Opp Sunshrushti Bldgs, Saki Vihar Road, Powai — Mumbai -400072
31 March, 2017 09 September, 2017 at 9.00 a.m

Emerald Club Hall, Royal Palms, Aarey Colony, goregaon East, Mumbai — 400 065
31¢ March, 2016 27 August, 2016 at 9.00 a.m

Emerald Club Hall, Royal Palms, Aarey Coiony, goregaon East, Mumbai —- 400 065
315 March, 2015 30 September, 2015 at 9.00 a.m

Ultra meeting Room, (in PX1. Soft office) 3A/3B, 1% Floor, Master Mind — II, Aarey
Colony, goregaon East, Mumbai — 400 065

During the last three years no resolution was passed under the Postal Ballot.
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General Shareholder’'s Information
AgM - Date, time and venue

Annual general Meeting . 29/9/2018 at 9.30 a.m.

Book Closure Date . 24/8/2018 to 25/9/2018

Listing on Stock Exchanges . The Stock Exchange, Mumbai
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers,

Dalal Street, Mumbai - 400 001 \

Dividend Payment Date . Not applicabte since dividend not declared
Stock Code:
The Stock Exchange, Mumbai 523782
Market Price Data:
Date | - High Price Low Price
Apr-17 8.51 8.51
May-17 8.93 8.51
Jun-17 | 8.90 8.90
Jul-17 8.90 8.90
Aug-17 | . 8.90 8.90
Sep-17 9.30 7.7
Oct-17 8.4 8.4
Nov-17 9.5 9.5
Dec-17 12.1 12.1
Jan-18 ﬂ 14.68 13.68
Feb-18 14.9 14.90
Mar-18 - 15.50 13.39
18
16
14 l
12
10
8
6
4 \
2
0

R R R S S SR
?ﬂ é@ \5\} \;} ?:} (_JE- O \gj\ QQ "";b ¢(E; \53

wommms | OW Price  emHigh Price I

Registrar & Transfer Agents :  Adroit Corporate Services Ltd. 9, Jaferbhoy Industrial Estate, Makawana Road, Marol Naka,

Mumbai-400059. /
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/I::istributinn of Shareholding-

Table 2 gives details about the pattern of Share-holdings among various categories as on 31* March, 2018, while table 3 gives
the data according to size classes:-
Table 2: Distribution of shareholdings across categorles
Shares distribution schedule as on 31/03/2018
SHARES SLAB SHARE HOLDERS % AGE | TOTAL SHARES AMOUNT (RS.) % AGE
UPTO - 500 19943 96.35 2820502 28205020 32.05
501 |- 1000 506 2.44 415439 4154390 4,72
1001 | - 2000 127 0.61 190765 1807650 217
2001 ;- 3000 32 0.15 77717 777170 0.88
3001 |- 4000 15 0.07 55200 552000 0.63
4001 | - 5000 16 0.07 69161 681610 0.79
5001 | - 10000 25 0.12 198105 1981050 2.25
10001 & Above 35 0.17 4973111 49731110 56.51
‘ Total 20698 100 8800000 88000000 100.00

Dematerialization of Shares

CDSL & NSDL have approved for dematerialization of shares.

Qutstanding gDRs/ADRs/Warrants or any convertible The Company has not issued gDRs/ADRs/ Warrants
I instruments, conversions date and likely impact on equity convertible Iinstruments, conversions date or any

shares. Convertible instruments

Address for Correspondence:- 2, Juhu Aradhana CHS Ltd., Juhu Lane, Mumbai 400 058

2 Disclosures:
(a) Materially Significant reiated party transactions

There was no transaction of material nature with any of the related party, which is in conflict with the interest of the
company. |

(b} Details of non compliance by the company, penalties, strictures imposed on the company by the Stock Exchange or
SEBI or any authority on any matter related to capital markets during last 3 years.

There was no instance of levy of any penalties during the last three years.

Compliance with Accounting Standards

In the preparation of the financial statements, the Company has followed the Accounting Standards notified pursuant to
Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 (as amended) and the relevant provision of the Companies Act, 1956 read
with General Circular 8/2014 dated April 04, 2014, issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs. The significant accounting
policies which are consistently applied have been set out in the Notes to the Financial Statements.

Internal Controls

The Company has a formal system of internal control testing which examines both the design effectiveness and operational
effectiveness to ensure reliability of financial and operational information and all statutory / regulatory compliances. The
Company's business processes are on SAP-ERP and SAP-HR platforms and have a strong monitoring and reporting process

resulting in financial discipline and accountability.
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f‘(ﬁﬁ{) & MD | CFO Certification

N

The CEO & MD has issued certificate pursuant to the provisions of Clause 46 of he Listing Agreement certifying that the
financlal statemsnts do not contain any untrue statement and these statements represent a true and fair viaw of the Company’s
affairs. The said certificate is annexad and forms part of the Annual Repor, :

CODE OF CONDUCT

The Beoard of Directors has approved a Code of Business Conduct witich is applicable to the Members of the Board and af
employess. The Company bakieves in “Zero Telerance” o bribary and corruption in any form and the Board has laid down the
“Anti-Bribery & Corruption Directive” which forms an Appendix to the Code. The Code has beep posted on the Company's
wabsile www.abcdomain com.

VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

In staying frue to our values of Strength, Performance and Passion and in line with our vision of being one of the most regpectad
companies in india, the Company fs commitied to the high standards of Corporate governance and stakaholder responsibifity..
The Company has a Fraud Risk Management Policy (FRM) to deal with instances of fraud and mismanagement, if any. The
FRM Policy ensures that strict confidentiality is maintained whilst dealing with concems and also that no discrimination wili be
meted out to any person for a genuingly raised concern.

PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING

The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading with a view to regulats trading in securities
by the Direclors and designated employess of the Company. The Code requires pre-claarance for dealing in the Company’s
shares and probibits the purchase or sale of Company shares by the Directors and the designated employees while in
possession of unpublishied price sensitive information in refation to the Company and during the period when the Trading
Window is closed. The Company Secretary & Head Compliancs is responsible for implementation of the Code.

All Boarg Directors and the ﬁesign@éﬁ‘.empffayajefs have confirmed complianca with the Code,
" : =TT e behalf of Board Of Direstor
1 Kumar Shah

X\ Chairman and Managing Director

Place : Mumbai

Date : 02/05/2018

The Members of

Mitshi India Limited

Re: Report on Corporate Governance
We have reviewed be records concerning the Company's compliance of the condition of the Corporate governance as

stipulated in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement entered Into, by the Company; with the Stock Exchanges of India for the year
endad on 31" March, 2018

The compliance of condition of Corporate governance is the responsibility of the Management. Our examination was limited
1o procedures and implementations thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of the

Corporale governance. it is neither an audit nor an expression, of opinion on the Financlal Statements of the Company.
We have cun&&ct&&.gq{faview on the basis of the relevant records and documants main | inad by the Company and furnished
to us for review, and the information: and explanations giver to us by the Company.
Based on such a review, in mrcpiﬁia;gg.;he- Company has compliad with the Condition of ( ‘orporate governance, as stipulated
in Clause 48 of the Listing Agreement, -~
On the basis of the records maintained by the Company we state that there are no Investor grievances pending against the
Company for a period exceading one month,

i
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ﬁfe further staie that such compliance is neither an assurancs as 1o the fulure viabifity of the Company, nor as to the efficiency
or effectiveness with which e Management has wonducted the affairs of the 0 ompany. i

Placs : Mumbal
Date : Q2082018

FINANCIAL CALENDAR 2018
Financial Year 2032019
Book Closure Date 2419118 10 2592018 (Both Inclusive)
Dividend Payment Date Mot Declarad
Listing of Eq. shares on stock axchanges, BEELTD
Stock Code BE3TRZ
Market Price Data and other raigted informations ehart displaved as balow
R@géﬁimr'& Transfer Agents ADRT CORPORATE SERVICES PVT LTD
eﬁam’ Mealing for mnss&amﬁm of Accounts for the ﬁﬁ&ﬁ&!& y_aaw%raéﬁ' ~thie 10 not sufficiont surplus no Dividend was
Warch 31, 2046 ang eeommendation of dividend aonsicer
Pasting of Annual Reports : _ AH2018
Last date for receipt of Proxy Forms ; 2TH2mE
Probable date of despateh of warrants ) NA
Hoard Mesting for consideration of audited Guarterty ) Bamiua
results for sm financial year endad March M, 297 ;
Autiited results for the current financial vear gnding March 02rs1a018

 of mﬁ &Qm“d

.,-"/

Place : Mumbai
Date - 02/05/2018

4
|
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f MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

| @

P

*

¥

Forward-Looking Statements

This report contains forward-looking statements based on certain assumptions and expectations of future events. The
Company, therefore, cannot guarantee that these assumptions and expectations are accurate or will be realised. The
Company's actual results, performance or achievements can thus differ materially from those projected in any such
forward-loocking statements. The Company assumes no responsibility to publicly amend, modify or revise any forward
looking statements, on the basis of any subsequent developments, information or events.

Industry Structure and Developments

<% Business Overview & Marketing

% Your Company was in the field of Manufacturing automotive, Industrial and Decorative paints, thinners &
Synthetic resins with trading of industrial solvents and other raw materials to concern and allied industry. After
the huge fire in the company’s plant at Vasai — Mumbai in 1998, your company had to stop the manufacturing
activity. Your Company had faced lot of challenges and due to short fall of capitai, your company could not re —
commence the manufacturing activity to cater to prestigious clients like Mahindra & Mahindra Ltd, Castrol Ltd,
and many other prestigious industries and dealers throughout country.

Now in recent last two years before your company had decided to add various others activity of the business
and looking to expand and tie up the business. Your company has started venture in Vegetables & Fruits
supply , and initiated to start Logistic and Software business etc...

Swot - Nil
Internal Control

The Company has adequate internal control system, commensurate with the size of its operations. Adequate records and
documents are maintained as required by laws. The Company's audit Committee reviewed the internal control system.
All efforts are being made to make the internal control systems more effective.

Segment Wise Reporting

During the year, your company has carried out Vegetables & fruits supply business on 100% basis and initiated to start
the Logistic and software activities etc.

Outlook

*» After facing lot of challenges, the management has decided to revive your company and it has already relisted your
Company with BSE Ltd. Management intends to approach institutions, Banks, NBFC etc. for raising funds and.
Such additional funds will help your company to start its business as detailed above. Your company is optimistic and
hopeful of overall growth.

Material Developments in human Resources/Industrial Relations front, including number of people employed

After restart, your company will employ sizable people to look after the various activities all round development of your
company.

Discussion on Financial Performance with Respect to Operational Paerformance.
Your Company has already embarked upon starting the business by various activity to generate revenue.

During the year company made profitT4177143/- as compared to previous year's loss of ¥2679344/- mainly due to
commencement of business of Vegetables & fruits supply on 100% basis

39




MITSHI INDIA LIMITED

7

g

‘gRpenses incurred for restructuring the Company; ; :

Place : Mumbal
Date  02/05/2018

Risks and Concerns

Due to high capita incentive in Paint Industries and as parihe present financial of the company it is not possible to
go for Paint manufacturing and company thied for re commencing but sould not succeed due to short fall of funds
The Company have decided to diversify its business and in last Agm all approval revived o change and add up

business activity and planning to enler in to certain business. This will heip the Comparny with additionat funds fori
new business activities and with which it expests to improve its performance.

Cautionary Staternent

Statement in this management's Discussion and Analysis detalling the Company’s objectives, projections, estimates,
expectations or predictions are “forward-loocking statements™ within the meaning of applicable securifies laws and
reguiations. Actual resuits could differ materially from those ewpressed or implied. Imporiant factors that could make
a differance to the Company's sparations include global and Indian demand-supply conditions, finished goods prices
feedstock availability and prices, oyclical demand and pricing i the Cormpany's principal markets, changes in govermme

regulations, tax regimes, economic developments within India and the countries within which the Company conducts
business and ather faciors such as litigation and labour negotiations,

Material Developments In Muman Resiurces/industrinl Relations Front, including Number Of People Employed,

After restart, your company will employ sizable people to look after the various astivities all round development of yaur
company.

Discussion On Financlal Performance With Respect To Operational Performance,
Yous Company has already embarked upon starting the business by various sctivity to generate revenue.
During the year company made Loss of 26.79 Lacs as compared {o pravious year's loss of 1217 Lacs rainly due o

Risks And Gongerns )
% Duelo high caplta incentive In Paint Industries and as per the present financial of fhe company, Il was not possibie.
1o go for Paint manufacturing and company tried for re commancing but could not succeed dus to short fall of funds.

% The Company has decided to diversity its business and in past AgM all approval revived 1o change and add up
business activity and planning i enter in to certain business. This will help the Company with additionat funds for its
new business activiies and with which i expects to improve is performance.
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o
DECLARATION BY THE MANAGING DIRECTOR UNDER REGULATION 34(3) \
OF SEBI (LODR) REGULATIONS, 2015

To,
The Membaers
Mitshi India Lid.

L hersby declare that all the Directors and the desigrated employees in the senior managemant of the Company have affirmed
compliance with their respective codes for the Finandial Year ended March 31, 2018

For Mitshi India Limited
{Kumar V. Shah)

Chairman & Mifraging Director
Flace : Mumbal §~
Date : 02/05/2018 ; }Vu “
MM
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st o

The Board of Directors,
MITSHI INDIA LIMITED

We, the undersigned, in our respactive capacities as Managing
Director and Chief Financial officer of the Company, to the
best of my knowledge and belief cartify that;

(8) We have reviewsd the Financial Statements for the
Financial Year endeg 31% March, 2018 and based un
our knowledge and belief state that -

(i) these statements do not contain any materially
untrug statement or omit any matarial fact or
contain any statements that might be misteading;

{ii) these statements together presents a true and
fair view of the Company's affairs “and are in
compliance with the existing accounting standards,
applicable laws and reguiations, - ¢

We further state that to the best of our knowledge and
belief, there are no transactions entered into by the
CGompany during the year, which dre fraudulent, itiegal
or violative of the Company's code of conduct,

)

(€} We are responsibie for astablishing and maintaining
intemnal controls and for evaluating the effectiveness of
the same over the Financial Reporting of the Company
and have disclosed fo the Auditors and the Audit

Committee, deficlencies in the design or eperation of

(d}

REGULATIONS, 2015

internal controls, if any. of which we are aware and th
steps wa have taken or propose to take 1o rectify thes
deficiencies,

We have indicated, based on our most recent evaluation,

{i

i)

(i}

Place : Mum

wherever applicable, to the Auditors and Audit
Committes

significant changes, if any, in the internal control
aver the Finansial Reporing during the year:

significant changes, if any, in the accounting
policles made during the year and that the same
has been disclosed in the notas to the finandial
stalements; and

Instances of significant fraud of which we ha
become aware and the Involvement therein,
any, of the management or an amployee havi
significant role in the Company's intemal contr
system over Financial Reparting.

Chairman
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o

/f AUDITORS CERTIFICATE OF CORPORATE

GOVERNANCE
To,
The Membars,
MITSHI INIDA LTD.

We have sxamined the compliagnee of conditions of Corporate
Governance by MITSHI INDIA LTD, for the financial years
anded 31% March, 2018 as stpulated in clause 48 of the
Listing Agresment of the said Company with the Stock
Exchange{s).

The compliance of conditions of Corporate governance is
the responsibility of the management. Our examination was
limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by
the Company for ensuring the compliance of the candifions
of the Corporate governarice, it-is naeither an of an
expression of opinion on the financial statements of
Company. o

Irvaur opinion, and to the best of our infermation and aecording
to the axplanations given to us, we certify that tha Company
has complied with the conditions of Corporate gcvamaace
as stipulated in the above mentioned Listing: Agmemm{. :

We further siale that such compliance is neitheran assamm
as to the future viability of the Company nor the sfficlency

effectivenass with which the managsment has. conducted ! the.
affairs of the Company, :

(Firm Registration No. 143081%)
(AA. Stddigui)
Praprietor
Membership No, 173290
Place : Mumbai
Date | 02/05/2018

CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate
governance by MITSHI INDIA LTD. for the year ended
31¥ March, 2018 as stipulated in Clause 49 of the Listing
Agresment of the sald Cornpany with Stock Exchanges.

The compliance of conditions of Corporale governance is
the responsibility of the Management. Our examination was
limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by
the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of
Corporate governance. [Lis neither an audil noran exprassion
of opinicn on the financial statements of the Company.

11 our opinion and to the best of our information and according
1o the explanalions given 0 us, we ceriify that the Company
has gomplied with the conditions of Corporate governance
as stipulated in the above mentioned Listing Agreement,

We further state that such compliance is naither an assurance

s fo.the future viabllity of the Company nor the efficiency or

effectiveness with which the Management has conducled the

affalrs of the comparly.

For A.A, Siddigul & Co,
Chartered Accountants
{Firm Registration No 14308 1W)

(AA. Siddigul)
Proprietor
Membarship No. 173290

Place | Mumbai
Date : G2/05/2018 7«

7
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7~ INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TOTHE MEMBERS OF

MITSHI INDIA LIMITED{ FORMERLY DERA PAINTS &
CHEMICALS LIMITED)

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of
MITSHI INDIA LIMITED(FORMERLY DERA PAINTS &
CHEMICALS LIMITED) (hereinafter referred to as “the
Company”) Comprising of the Balance Sheet as at 31st March,
2018, the Statement of Profit and Loss ( inciuding Other
Comprehensive Income), the Cash Flow Statement and the
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and a
summary of the significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the Ind AS
financial statements”).

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial
Statements

The Companys Board of Directors is responsible for the
matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013
(hereinafter referred to as “the Act") with respect to the
preparation of these Ind AS financial statements interms of the
requirements of the Act that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance including Other
Comprehensive Income , cash flows and Changes in Equity
of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting
standards {ind AS) prescribed under Section 133 of the Act,
read with the relevant Rules issued thereunder. The Board of
Directors of the company are responsible for maintenance of
adequate accounting records Iin accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the

Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other .

irreqularities; the selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financiat controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the Ind AS financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which
have been used for the purpose of preparation of the Ind AS
financial statements by the Directors of the Company, as
aforesaid.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opmion on these Ind AS
financial statements based on our audit. While conducting the
audit, we have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the
accounting and auditing standards and matters which are
required to be included in the audit report under the provisions

44

of the Act and the Rules made there under. We conducted our ;.

audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified : |
under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that @
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the |

audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind .. §
AS financial statements are free from material misstatement. |
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit @ §
evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the IndAS * 3
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the | 2

auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of © E
material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements, . 4
whether due to fraud or error.

relevant to the Company’s preparation of the Ind AS financial |
statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit
also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the .

accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the | 3
Board of 4
Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the *
Ind AS financial statements. We believe that the audit @ 3
evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to « .3

accounting estimates made by the Company's

provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Ind AS financial
statements. N

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according E

to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid Ind AS financial
statements give the information required by the Act in the .

manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity :
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India of * .3

the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2018, of the

Profit, total comprehensive income , of the cash flows andthe .- ..~

changes in equity forthe yearended on that date.
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.  As required by the Companies {(Auditor's Report) Order,
2016 (“the Order"), issued by the Central Government of -
india in terms of sub-section {11) of Section 143 of the
Act, based on the comments in the auditors’ reports of
the Company, we give in the Annexure A a statementon -
the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order,
to the extent applicable.

2.  Asrequired bySection143 (3} of the Act, we report, to the
extent applicable, that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information ;'::;:
and explanations which to the best of our g

knowledge and belief were necessary for the
purposes of our audit.

(b) Inouropinion, proper books of account as required

by law have been kept by the Company so far as it '-

appears from our examination of those books. =
(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and :lfj;_f

In making those risk ¥ ;
assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control © 3§




MITSHI INDIA LIMITED

B

the Cash Flow Statermant

Seclion 164 (2) ofthe Act,

B,

Changes in Equity dealt with
agresment with the baoks of a

{d) In our opinion, the aforesald Ind AS financial
statements comply with the Indian  Acco
Standards specifisd under Section 133 of ¢
read with the relevant Rulesissued thereunder,

8) On the basis of the written repre
Iaceived from the direclors of the Company as on
318t March, 2018 taker on record by the Board of
Directors of the Company, none of the diraciors of
the Company is disqualified as on Isthiarch,
2018 from being appointed as a di

f Loss ( including Other Comprehensive income),

and the Statement of
by this Report are in

unting
he Act,

epresentations

rector in terms of

) With respect o the adequacy of the internal
financial controls over finan :
Company and the operating effectiveness of such
cantrols, refer to our separate Report in *Annexure

cial reporting of the

{g)  With respact to the other matters o be included in
the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of

the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 56‘5&‘ 3
inour opinion end to the best of our information and
according to the explanations giventous:

L The Company does not have any pending
Itigations
position.

. The Company did not have any long-term
contracts including dervative contracts. for
which there were any malerial foresesabie
losses,

iil.  There were no amounts wiich were required
o b transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

Place: Murrbai

Dated : 2nd May, 2018

{} 2

which would impact its financia!

For A.A Siddiqui & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No.14308 1w

AA Siddigui
Prapristor
M.No. 173200

\_
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(f ANNEXURE A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

(Referrad fo in our Regort of aver date on the 1R AS firancial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018 of MITSHI INDY
LiiTeny FORMERLY DERA PAINTS & CHEMICALS LIMITED:, Reported an the basis of vedfication af racords of fh

Company and ag per theinformation anttexplanations given by tha Company.)

{ii (&) The Company is mairtaining proper racords gh

awing full particulars, ncludting quantitative tdetails and siuation
fixad sssats,
By These fined sssais have baen physically verifies by the management st resstnaki

areinformed st no st

& Intervals during e vear and W
; _ terial tiscrepancios ware noticed on such verifeston. :
(¢ “%“he@@m;}aﬁ*g does notown any imminvable property.
i} Physicat werification of Hiventory hias been condusiad 4t reascrable intervats by the mar
wre foticad Guring the phyaics: verifications.

()Y The Company hag Botgrante any logn to companios, firms  Lhmied Lf‘abifﬁy‘ﬁaﬁﬁmshigﬁs arather parties coverad in i
registar maimaivedunder SECHen 185 of the Companies At 2013
(v The Cempany has not giver any foan or guarantee/security |
ate interested or t aOY person or alher bady corporale as e
2013,
v} The Cottpany has not BLCeplad any deposits from the public as defined urter th
alher melevant provisions ofihe Companies Ao, 20  Ruta ]
¥} The maintenancs of Cost Regords has oot been snecifiod by the Central Governmant under sulrsechon (1) of Saction 14
of the Campanies ALLOTT inrespect of the #elivitles carried on by the Compary,
{vil}  fa) The OMpany is generaily réguilar in depasiting urdispited statutory duss ntluding Providens Fund, Employess
Stite Insurance, ncomestax, Saleginy, Weasith T, Servics Tax, Custor Duty. Excise Duty, cess . Valse added ty
andany ofhie ¢ 52&%&5&@-&&&3 3 applicable with the AppRpnale suthonitios save and except autstanding excise ity
of i?é.‘f%ﬁ)ﬁ{l?}fﬂ{&?’fﬁ@@?é'ii?s‘fiémhémif;-mg:&_‘:amémg for more than six months as pn st day of the financial year
B There are ng dugs of ircome: axf Satbs ta Aealth sawy Service tass Custom duty/ Exclse duty/ ness and Ve
Adtadtavwhich é#g%m&_%mmd@msit@&m fcount of any dispute.
i The Campany has not takers gy oo hom Danks o finanoial institutions ¢r
tebentwes n
fix} The Company Hasnotral
Loans. j _
{%j MNofragg by the Companyor onthe Company by s officers or :
(X} Managada: femiinereion hes been Baid or provides iy acoordance with the requisite approvas
Rrovisions of ssction 197 read with Schedule V1o the Companies Act. 2013
(i) The Company is not o Niﬂﬁfcﬁ;mmrayam&yemfwa feporting under s shauss s et applicable o the Company
(%} Albtranzastions willi the reiated parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of Comparies At 2015 and the detail
have been disclosed in he Financial Statements s requitad by the applicable BOCOUNING slardards,
{xv) The company has made prefarential sliotment of Equity shares duting ihe vear under eview and  the regiirament o
| seclion 47 ofthe Companies Act.201 sid have been used for ihg PUIpOses o
which the funds were Faiged,
v} The COMPENY has not sstared intoany non-pash transactions with HrBetons or persons aonnected with them and hence
question of reporting under this clauss dosenot arise,

{xvi} The Company is not reguired 1o be registerad under seclion 45 1A of the Reserve Bank of |
question of rEporting Undertis clause 4058 not arise,

wamsntand ne discrapamg

o s directon or to any other pergons in whom the dirsete
£ the provisions of section 185 and 188 of the Companies A

_ provigions of sections 73 16 Thorar
13andthe Buteg frarned there undler

from the govermment and bag niot issued 5

sed MOneys by Way of sl public offer o further public nFer wchading debt instruments and TW"‘?

BRpoyess has been roticed O reponted during the vear,
¥ G ine y

& mandaied by ik

Frave been complied with andihe amount ral

ftin Act, 1934 ang henge

or AASiddiqui & Co,
artered Accountants
rRegning 14&@&3 W
i v

" sSiddigu
Proprietor
MMo. 173290

Place : Mumbai
Dated: 2nd May.2018
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f ANNEXURE B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT \
ﬁs?«?n on the Internal Financial Controls under Clauss (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 [“the
ol

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of MITSHI INDIA LIMITED(FORMERLY DERA PAINTS &
CHEMICALS LIMITED} (“the Company ) s of March 21 . 2018 inconjunchion with ourauditof the Ind AS financial slaternents of the
Company for the vear snided on that date.

Management's Responsibility fot Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsibie for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based o the internal control
aver financial reporting oritera establishied by the Company considering the essential cumponents of internal control stated in the
Gudance Note on Audlt of Internal Financial Controls Cver Financial Reporting issued by the institute of Chartered Accourtants of
India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adeguate internal financial confrols thet ware
operating effectively for ensuring the ordarly and efficiant conduct of it businass, including adherence to company’s policies, the

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting based on our audit,
Wa conductad our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
‘Guidance Note"™) and the Standards an Auditing, lssuad by ICAL and deemad to be prescribed under section 143{10) of the
Companigs Act, 2013, to the extent applicable (o an audit of interna! financial controls, both applicable 1o an audit of internal
Financlal Controls and, both issued by the Instinite of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Hote
raquire thal we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perfarm the audit to obtain ressonable assurance about whether
adequate internal inancial controls aver financiatreporting was established and maintained and if such controfs operated effectively
i altmatetial respacts,

Our audit involves perfornming procedures to abtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal inanciat controls system over
financial reporting and their ogiera{m% effectiveness. Our audit of intemal financial controis over financial reporting included
ebfggimn? an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing lhe risk that a material weakness exists,
and test ng and evalugting the design and operating effectivaness of internal control based on e assassed risk. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor's judgment, ingluding the assessment of the rsks of material risstatament of the financiatl
slatemaents, whether due to fraud ot error, .

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and approprials ta provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
Company’s internal finantisi controls system over financial reporting.

- Meaning of internal Financial Controls Over Financlal Reporting

Acompany's internal financiat control over financial repoting is & process designed 1o provide reasonable assurance regarding the
reflability of financial reporting and the preparation of finandlal statements for external purpeses i accordance with generally
accepted sccounting prinviples, A company's ilernal financial contral over financial reporling includes ihose policies and
procedures that (1) perlain io the maintenance of records ihat, in reasonabie detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets ofthe company. {2} provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements | darice with ge i

in accordanice with gererally accepted accounting principles, and that receipls and expenditures

of the company are being made only in aucordance with authoriations of management and directors of the company, and {3)

provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or fimely detection of unauthorized acgnsition, use, or disposition of the

company's assets that could have a materiat effect on the financial statemants.

Inherant Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial conlrols over financial reporting, including the possibility of coltusion or

improper management averride of controls, material misstalements dug to error or fraud may occur and not be delected, Also,

projections of any svaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future périods are subject to the risk that the

internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degres of

compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion T :

In gur opinicn, the Company bas, in aif material respects, an adequatainternal financial controls system over financial reporting and

such internal financial confrols over financial rag%ra?’gig were generally operating effectively as al March 31, 2018, based on the

intarnal control over financial teporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal contra!

i{gied"irt; mt&-%tfic;ama-%te an Audit of Infernal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Charterad
countants of India ;

- Chartered Accountants
;g;r;ﬁ_WﬁW
SETE o
o MR K Sidigu
Place : Mumbai P Froprietor
\\ijzea: 2nd May,2018 g ] MNQJ?S?QE/
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(’; ) BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2018 &

As at Ags at Agat
Note No. 31.03.2018 31.03.2017 31.063.2016
Amount (1) Ampunt (%) Amopunt ()
ASBETS i
{1} Non-gurrent assets
{a) Property Plant and Equipment q 481,683 519,893 0B8RS
(B} Cther intangible assats 1 38,021 47.000
{6} Financlal Assels
{) investments ) 2 24,100 24100 2410
{d) Other Nen-Current Assets 3 1,014,665 78,021 78,02
; 4,573,460 659,014 910,974
{2} Current assets ‘ -
{a) Financial Assets o
) Trade receivabies 4 4,844 655 1,814,223
(i} Cashand cash equivelenis 5 12,781,808 205,820
(b  Gither Gurrent Assets 8 398,330 150,000
18122599 1.670,043
TOTALY 18,656,060 2,329,057
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES ' :
EQUITY
{8}, Eaquity Share Capitai 7 88,000,000 8,000,000 76,000,000

{b) Other Equity 8  (B4,824.887)  (94802.080) (91,922 .585)
LET5,113  (18.802.030) (15922686

LIABILITIES
{1} HNon-Current Liabilities
ta) Financial Liabilties - _
iy Borrowings 8 : 6,853,260 10,301,082 4,700,562
() Trade payables 7,817,209 9,147,832 9,069,932

{b) Cther Non-Current liabititles e 379,201 379,201 413,054
15149870 19828195 14183548

{2) Current Liabliities
{8} Financial Lisbilties =% ‘ :
{iy  Trade payables G 690,087 902,028 1,084 597
(b} Other Current liabilities i 281,190 200,863 3,843,632
L et 1,102,892 4,928,229
TOTAL Rs o 19,898,060 2,320,057 3,189,001
Significant Accounting Policies & Additional Notes Ham :

Notas referred to above farm an Integral ;raxt af'
As per our repart of aven am.
For A.A. Siddigul & Co,

Chartared Accountan
Firm Regn No, 143

A.H. Siddiqui 4
Bropriator #
WMo, 173280 4

Mumibai

v Efﬁ%%g Board

W H.A. Salunkhe
Chalrman & Manihind Director Director
DIN - 01451912  » DIN 1 03626114

Mumbai

\\Qa ° May, 2 Dated: 2 May, 2016
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As ;:er a::ur mpgart of evan date.

{:hairmas; a Maﬁ
DIN 01451092
Mumbai

Datad: May, 2018

2

gmg D%rémr

%
i

“HA Salunkhe

- o %
S’TA’I:‘E?&ENTOF PROFIT AND Loss FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2018 \
WWM%MMM%wMWW‘M%%me e U
Note Current Yr, Pravious vr,
Ner, 201718 207617
Amount 64 ] Amomt )
mmmmmmmmm et i e M_.MWWMM#M_%MM%an Sa2e a2
Revenue from Operations 12 28,278,083 2,362 614
L Other ) Income 13 1,805,776 8]
B e R
. Totat Revenue 31,081,839 2 3&2 614
et Y A
V. Expenses
Purchases of Stock in Trade 14 24,212,292 1.810,199
Employess Banefits Expenses 15 1,933,167 1,633,500
Interest paig 2,205 186
Depreciation 4 332,848 288,960
Other f.-:xpenm 16 3424454 4504 3
_ 26,904,696 5,041,958
Loss before Extracrdinary item & tax 4,477,143 {2,679,344)
. Tax Expenses g o
i : " 2 e 2 T ; e termssemsbicscnere gy
Net Profi (Loss) for the yaar L ST T, (2.670.344)
Other Compretisnsive Income for the year a 0
Total Comprehansive Income for the vaar .4”,3 77,143 M{2~679*3ff’;f
FESRRSIIIIE et 0
Basé&‘[)l!umd EPS 0.54 (.35
Sigrificant Actounting Palicies & Ad{?éiiwéiiém&s 17
B - S S e

Dirsttor
DIN : 03626114

Y
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ff’ CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3187 MARCH, 2018
Particulars 201718 20161
) Rupess Rupsgas
A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Mot Profit Befors Tax 4,177,143 12 579 3443
Adjusted for: i
Depreciation 332,648 288,860
Interest Income 416,182
Operating Profit betore Working Capitel Changes 4925983 (2490384
Adjusted for,
Trade Recelvables (3,630,432} (760,500
Loans & Advanoes (1, 187.874) {02.000;
Trade Payables & Other iabilties {1,362,338) (3,781,150
Cash generatsd fromfused in) Operativng ' {1,254,761) {6,504 4743
B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
litarast ncome {418,192}
Fixad Assats purchased {305.454) {37,008)
Cash generated fromy{ussd in) nvesting Activity {721,654} {37 0003
G CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES i
Money received for Shares ailotted 18,000,000
Aoceplance/ (Repayment) of Borrowings (3,447,802} 5800800
o Cash generated fromi(used in) Financing Activity 14,552,198 5,600,500
Net Increase/{Decrease) in Cash & Cash equivalents 12,575,788 (1,430,974}
- Cash & Cash equivalents at beginning of the year 205,820 1,638,704
Cash & Cash squivalents at end of the year : o 12,781,808 205820
Ag par our raport of evan dale. ﬁ
- For AA. Siddigui & Co, lf of The §oard
Chattered Accouniants e
Firep Regn hio,
y HA, Salunkhe
Shairman & Managing Director Director
DN 3451012 i DiN - 03628114
Mumbai
Dated: 27 May, 2018
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Charterad Avcountaris
Firmn Regn No, 1430
AH, Siddiqui 2
Proprigtor

M Mo 173260

Mumba

DN 01451912

© Dated: 2 May, 2018

STATEMENT OF QHANGES INEQUITY
B FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2018
A EQUITY SHARE CAPIT
Baldnos aﬁm Haghing Changes duritg &atanw at the beginning Changes during HBalancs af the Beginning
of ihe reporting period 201847 of the regorting pericd 201718 of the raporting perlod
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MITSHI INDIA LIMITED

NOTE NO. 1
PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENTS AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2018
ASSETS GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK
ASON ADDITIONS ASON ASON  FORTHR  ASON AS ON AS ON
31.03.2017 31.03.2018  31.03.2017  YEAR  31.03.2018 31.03.2018 31.03.2017
TANGIBLE
ASSETS
OFFICE 87,000 193,225 280,225 82,651 25.703 108,354 171,871 4,349
EQUIPMENTS
COMPUTER 825,000 98,734 923,734 395833 238,395 634,228 289,506 429,167
FURNITURE & 50,000 . 50,000 28,498 6,318 34,816 15,184 21,502
FIXURE
MOTORCAR 300,000 . 300,000 235,125 49,753 284,878 15,122 64,875
1,262,000 291,958 1,553,959 742107 320,169 1,062,276 491,683 510,893
OTHER
INTANGIBLE
ASSETS
COMPUTER 13,500 13,500 i 3,254 3,254 10,246
SOFTWARE
TRADE MARKS 37,000 : 37,000 . 9,225 9,225 27,775 37,000
37000 13500 50500 0 12479 12479 38021 37000
TOTAL 1,299,000 305459 1,604,450 742,107 332,648 1,074,755 529,704 556,893
PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENTS AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2017( PY FIgURES)
ASSETS GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK
ASON  ADDITIONS ASON ASON  FORTHR  ASON AS ON AS ON
31.03.2016 31.03.2017  31.03.2016  YEAR  31.03.2017 31.03.2017  31.03.2016
TANGIBLE
ASSETS
OFFICE 87,000 87,000 82,651 i 82,651 4,349 4,349
EQUIPMENTS
COMPUTER 825,000 i 825,000 163,083 232,750 395,833 429,167 661,917
FURNITURE & 50,000 . 50,000 22,163 6,335 28,498 21,502 27,837
FIXURE
MOTORCAR 300,000 i 300,000 185,250 49,875 235,125 64,875 114,750
1,262,000 - 1,262,000 453,147 288,960 742,107 519,893 808,853
OTHER .
INTANGIBLE
ASSETS
TRADE MARKS . 37,000 37,000 . i i 37,000 i
TOTAL 1,262,000 37,000 1,299,000 453147 288,960 742,107 556,893 808,853
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AS AT AS AT AS AT
31.03.2018 31.03.2017 31.03.2018
4 3 T
NOTE NO. 2
NON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS
NON-TRADE-UNQUOTED
In Equity Instruments
2,410 Equity Shares of New India Co-op. Bank Ltd. of _
¥10/- each fully paid up. 24,100 24,100 24,100
24,100 24,100 24,100
NOTE NO. 3
OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS
(Unsecured, considered good)
Office Deposit 420,000 - -
Advance Tax & TDS 599,665 78,021 78,021
1,019,665 78,021 78,021
NOTE NO. 4
TRADE RECEIVABLES
{Unsecured, considered good) 4,944,655 1,314,223 553,323
| 4,944,655 1,314,223 553,323
NOTE NO. 5
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash In Hand 2,112,188 132,820 5111
Badance with Scheduled Banks
a) In Current Accounts 793,374 48,000 1,606,683
b) In Fixed Deposit ( Lien against bank OD) 25,000 25,000 25,000
c) In Fixed Deposits . 9,851,044 -
( Since encashed in April, 2018)
12,781,606 205,820 1,636,794
NOTE NO. 6
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
(Unsecured and considered good.),
Advances to other parties 71974 - -
gST Input Tax Credit Receivable 274356 - -
Tender Deposit 50000 150000 88,000
396330 150000 88000
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AS AT AS AT AS AT
31.03.2018 31.03.2017 31.03.2016
4 4 4
NOTE NO. 7
EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL
Authorised
100,00,000 (PY 85,00,000) Equity Shares of par value of 100,000,000 85,000,000 85,000,000
T 10/- each
Issued, Subscribed and Paid Up
88,00,000 ( PY 76,00,000) Equity Shares of10/- each fully
paid up
88,000,000 76,000,000 76,000,000
Terms/rights attached to equity shares
The company has only one class of equity shares having a
face value of?10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is
entitled to one vote per share.
Reconciliation of the Share Capital
Share Capital as at the beginning of the year 76,000,000 76,000,000 57,600,700
Issued during the year 12,000,000 - 18,399,300
Share Capital as at the end of the year 88,000,000 76,000,000 76,000,000
Details of shareholder holding more than 5% shares in the
company
( For 2017-18)
Name of Shareholder No. of Shares % of Holding
1. Kumar Vasantlal Shah
2. Deepa Kumar Shah
3. Salific Infotech Pwvt. Ltd.
-0 0

{ For 2016-17 & 2015-16)
Name of Shareholder

1. Kumar Vasantlal Shah
2. Deepa Kumar Shah

3. Solific Infotech Pvt. Ltd.

No of Shares

% of Holding

847360 11.15
562710 7.40
1839930 24.21
3250000 42.76

As per records of the company, including its register of shareholders/members and other deciarations received from
shareholders regarding beneficial interest, the above shareholding represents both legal and beneficial ownership of shares.
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AS AT

AS AT AS AT
31.03.2018 31.03.2017 31.03.20186
4 3 T
NOTE NO. 8
OTHER EQUITY
1. Capital Reserve

Balance as per last Balance Sheet 38,401,754 38,401,754 38,401,754
2. iInvestment Allowance Reserve

Balance as per last Balance Sheet 31,444 31,444 31,444
3. Share Premium Account

Received during the year 6,000,000 0 0
4. General Reserve |

Balance as per last Balance Sheet 45,000 45,000 45,000
5. State Subsidy

Balance as per last Balance Sheet 3,000,000 3,000,000 3,000,000
6. Retained Earnings

Opening Balance (136,080,228) (133,400,884) (132,183,778)

Add: Profit/(loss) for the year 4,177,143 (2,679,344) (1,217,106)

Add: Assets Expired Life W/Off . -

Closing Balance (131,903,083) (136,080,228) (133,400,884)
TOTAL (84,424,887) {94,602,030) {91,922,686)
NOTE NO. 09
BORROWINGS
{(Unsecured) |
From Director 6,853,260 8,204,660 2,604,160
From Companies 0 2,096,402 2,096,402
(Above loans payable after 1 year on demand.

Rate of interest NIL)

TOTAL 6,853,260 10,301,062 47,00,562

NOTE NO. 10

OTHER NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

Duties & Taxes 379,201 379,201 413,054
379,201 379,201 4,13,054

NOTE NO. 11

OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Advance received 250,000 200,000 3,811,100

Duties & Taxes 31,190 863 32,5632
281,190 200,863 38,43,632
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2017-18
Z 3
NOTE NO. 12
REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
Sale of Products- Chemicals - 507,000
Sale of Products- Vegetables & Fruits (Taza Kitchen) 29,276,063 1.855.614
29,276,063 2,362,614
NOTE NO. 13
OTHER INCOME
Sundry Balances w/back 1,369,661 -
Interest Income { TDS T 37629) 416,192
Discount Received 19,923 -
1,805,776 -
NOTE NO. 14
PURCHASES OF STOCK IN TRADE
Purchases- Chemicals - 426,080
Purchases- Vegetables & Fruits (Taza Kitchen) - 21.212.222 1.184.119
- - 21,212,222 1,610,199
NOTE NO. 15
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES
Salary & Wages 1,918,109 1,633,500
Staff Welfare Expenses 15,058 -
. 1,933,167 1,633,500
NOTE NO. 16
OTHER EXPENSES
Direct expenses-
Packing & Logistic expenses- Fruits & Vegitables 363,061 295,812
Other expenses- Fruits & Vegitables 175,979 236,647
Administrative & Selling Expenses
Rent 560,000 132,000
Advertisement & Marketing expenses 128,798 14,463
Legal & Professional Fees 680,254 221,400
Postage & Courier 225,928 78,015
Telephone & Internet 17,527 32,385
Bank Charges 1,743 2,642
Printing & Stationary 262,405 56,885
Commission & Brokerage 63,158 -
Computer expenses 14,631
Conveyance 44 860 23,933
Filing Fees & Stamp duty 177,474 6,600
Listing Fees 622,775 294,044
Registrar Fees - 41,829
Donation 11,060 1,100
Other Expenses 64,861 37,769
Motor Car expenses - 3,100
Travelling Expenses - 20,508
Auditors Remuneration
Audit Fees 10,000 10.000
3,424,454 1,509,133
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ADDITIONAL NOTES TO THE IND AS FINACIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE
YEARENDED 31ST MARCH. 2018.

| 1. CORPORATEINFORMATION :

These statements comprise financial statements of MITSHI INDIA LIMITED{(FORMERLY DERA PAINTS & CHEMICALS
LTD) referred to as (“the Company”) (CIN: US1100MH1990PLC057373) for the year ended March 31, 2018. The
| Company is a public limited company domiciled in India and is incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act
applicable in India. Its Equity share are listed on The Bombay Stock Exchange in India. The registered office of the |
company is located at 2, Juhu Aradhana CHS Ltd, Juhu Lane, Andheri(W), Mumbai-400058.

Presently , the Company is principally engaged in trading in segmentof fruits & vegetable products
I The financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors and authorised for issue on May 02, 2018,
2

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

a} Basis of Preparation: The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles in India. The company has prepared these financial statements to comply in alf
material respects with the accounting standards viz Ind AS notified under section 133 of the Companies Act,2013
read with the applicabie Rules and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. The financial statements
have been prepared on an accrual basis and under the historical cost convention. Up to the year ended March 31,
2017, the Company has prepared its financial statements in accordance with the requirement of Indian GAAP, which
includes Standards notified under the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules ( as amended) and considered as
“Previous GAAP". These financial statements are the Company's first Ind AS compliant financial statements and are
covered by Ind AS 101 - First time adoption of indian Accounting Standards. The date of transition to Ind AS is April

1,2016.

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company's normal operating cycle |
and other criteria’s set out in the Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013. Based on the nature of business and the
time taken between acquisition of assets for processing and their realization in cash and cash equivalent, the
Company has ascertain its operating cycle as twelve months for the purpose of the classification of assets and
liabilities inte current and non-current

b) Use of Estimates: The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with the generally accepted accounting
principles requires the management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets
and liabilities, revenues and expenses and disclosure of contingent liabilities at the end of the reporting period. Such
estimates and assumptions are based on management's evaluation of relevant facts and circumstances as on the
date of statements. The actual results may differ from these estimates.

¢) Revenue Recognition:

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will fiow to the Company and the
revenue can be reliably measured, regardiess of when the payment is being made. Revenue is measured at the fair
value of the consideration received or receivable, taking into account contractually defined terms of payment
( excluding taxes or duties collected on behalf of the government.

Revente is recognised only if the following conditions are satisfied: I
- The Company has transferred risks and rewards incidentai to ownership to the customer;

- The Company retains neither continuing managerial involvement to the degree usually associated with ownership
nor effective control overthe goods sold;

- Itis probable that the economic benefit associated with the transaction wiil flow to the Company; and ]
- It can be reliably measured and it is reasonable to expect ultimate collection.
. sales are exclusive of Sales tax/GST as applicable
li.  Dividends are recognised when the right to receive them is established. l
iii. InterestIncome is accounted on accrual basis .

d) Property, Plant & Equipments and Intangible Assets: These are recognized when it is probable that future

-
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economic benefits associated with the item wiil flow to the company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably
They are stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and impairment losses if any. Cost comprises of purchase
price and any cost attributable to bring the asset to its working condition for its intended use. The taxes
refundable/adjustable, trade discounts and rebates are deducted in arriving at the purchase price. For transition to
Ind AS, the company has elected to adopt as deemed cost, the carrying value of PPE measured as per I-GAAP less
accumutated depreciation and cumulative impairment on the transition date of April 1, 2016 Gains or losses arising
from de-recognition of Property, Plant and Equipment are measured as the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the statement of profit and loss when the asset

Is derecognized.

Depreciation: Depreciation on Property, Plant & Equipments and Intangible assets have been provided on Straight
Line Method over the remaining useful life of the assets as specified in Schedule |l o the Companies Act, 2013..

Financial Instruments

Afinancial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity
instrument of ancther entity.

i, Financial assets
Initial recognition.and measurement

All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not recorded at fair value
through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset. Purchases or
sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame established by regulation or convention in
the market place (regular way trades) are recognized on the trade date, i.e., the date that the Company commits to
purchase or sell the asset.

Subsequent measurement

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in four categories:

. Debtinstruments at amortised cost

. Debt instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTQCI)

. Debt instruments, derivatives and equity instruments at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)
. Equity instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOC!)
Debt instruments at amortised cost

A'debtinstrument’is measured atthe amortised cost if both the following conditions are met:

a) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash
flows, and -

b}  Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principai
and interest (SPFI) on the principal amount gutstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest rate (EIR) method. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on
acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in other income in
the statement of profit and loss. The losses arising from impairment are recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Debtinstrument at FVTOCI

FVTPL is a residual category for debt instruments. Any debt instrument, which does not meet the criteria for
categorization as at amortized costor as FVTOCI, isclassi edasatFVTPL.

Debt instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with alt changes recognized in the
Statement of Pro tand Loss.

Equity Investments

All equity investments in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value. Equity instruments which are held for trading
are ciassified as at FVTPL. For all other equity instruments, the Company decides to classify the same either as at

58

.

_



MITSHI INDIA LIMITED

/

FVTOCI or FVTPL. The Company makes such election on an instrument by-instrument basis. The classification is
made on initial recognition and is irrevocable.

if the Company decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVTOCI, then all fair value changes on the instrument,
excluding dividends are recognised in the OCI. There is no recycling of the amounts from QOCI to the statement of
profit and loss, even on sale of investment. However, the Company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within

equity.

Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognised in the
statement of profit and loss.

Derecognition

Afinancial asset is primarily derecognized and removed from the Company’s balance sheet when:

. The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

. The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation to
pay the received cash flows in full withaut material delay to a third party under a ‘pass-through’ arrangement

and either (a) the Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the
Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has

transferred control of the asset
When the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash ows from an asset ur has entered into a pass-through

arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the risks and rewards of ownership. When it has neither
transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of the asset, nor transferred control of the asset, the
Company continues to recognise the transferred asset to the extent of the Company's continuing involvement. In that
case, the Company also recognises an associated liability. The transferred asset and the associated liability are

measured on a basis thatre ects the rights and obligations that the Company has retained.

Impairment of Financial Assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is any objective evidence that a financial asset or a
Group of financial assets is impaired. A financial asset or a Group of financial assets is deemed to be impaired if,
there is objective evidence of impairment as a result of one or more events that has occurred after the initial
recognition of the asset (an expected ‘loss event’) and that loss event has an impact on the estimated future cash
flows of the financial asset or the Group of financial assets that can be reliably estimated. Evidence of impairment
may include indications that the trade receivables or a Group of trade receivables is experiencing significant financial
difficulty, default or delinquency in interest or principal payments, the probability that they will enter bankruptcy or
other financial reorganization and where observable data indicate that there is a measurable dacrease in the
estimated future cash flows, such as changes in arrears or economic conditions that correlate with defaults.

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for measurement and
recognition of impairment loss on the trade receivables or any contractual right to receive cash or another financial
asset that result from transactions that are within the scope of INndAS 18.

As a practical expedient, the Company uses a provision matrix to determine impairment loss allowance on portfolio of
its trade receivables. The provision matrix at every reporting date is based on its historically observed default rates
aver the expected life of the trade receivables and is adjusted for forward-looking estimates.

Financial liabilities
Initial recognition and measurement
Financial liabilities are classified, atinitial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profitor loss.

All financial habilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of ioans and borrowings and payables, net of
directly attributable transaction costs.

The Company’s financial liabilities include trade and other payables, and borrowing .
Subsequent measurement
The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below;

Financiai liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and financial liabilities
designated upon inital recognition as at fair value through profit or loss. Financial liabilities are classified as held for
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( trading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the nearterm.

(Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Derecognition

Afinancial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When
an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms
of an existing liability are substantially medified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the deracognition of
the onginal liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is
recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

g) Valuation of Stocks: Stocks are valued at lower of cost or net realizable value on FIFO basis. The valuation of
inventories includes taxes, duties of non refundable nature and direct expenses, and other direct cost attributable to
the cost of inventory

h) Taxesonincome:

Provision for current tax is made with reference to taxable income computed for the accounting period for which the
financial statements are prepared by applying the tax rates and laws that are enacted or substantively enacted at the
balance sheet date. The tax is recognised in statement of profit and loss, except to the extent that it related to items
recognised in the other comprehensive income (OCI) or in other equity. In this case, the tax is also recognised in other
comprehensive income and other equity .

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the
financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities
and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in which the liability is settled or the
asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the
reporting period. The carrying amount of deferred tax liabilities and assets are reviewed at the end of each reporting
period. Deferred tax asset on unabsorbed depreciation and carried forward iosses is recognised only to the extent of

deferred tax liability

Credit of MAT is recognised as an asset only when and to the extent there is convincing evidence that the Company
will pay normal income tax during the specified period, i.e., the period for which MAT credit is allowed to be carried
forward. in the year in which the MAT credit becomes eligible to be recognised as an asset, the said asset is created
by way of a credit to the statement of profit and loss account ang shown as MAT credit entitlement. The Company
reviews the same at each Balance Sheet date and writes down the carrying amount of MAT credit entittement to the
extent there is no longer convincing evidence to the effect that the Company will pay normal income tax during the

specified period.

i}  Cash flows Statement . Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit/(loss) loss before
extraordinary items and tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals
of past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash flows from opserating, investing and financing activities of the
company are segregated based on the available information.

i) Earning Per Share : Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit/{loss} after tax {(including post tax
effect of extraordinary items if any} by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year.

k) Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets: Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in
measurement are recognized when there is a present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that there
will be an outflow of resources. Contingent Liabilities are not recognized but are disclosed in the notes after careful
evaluation of facts and legal aspects of the matter involved. Contingent Assets are neither recognized nor disclosed.
Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date.

() tmpairment of Assets: The carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date, if there is any
indication of impairment based on internal/external factors. An asset is treated as impaired when the carrying cost of
the assets exceeds its recoverable value. An impairment loss, if any, is charged to Profit and Loss Account in the year
in which an asset is identified as impaired. Reversal of impairment losses recognized in prior years is recorded when
there is anindication that the impairment losses recognized for the assets no longer exist or have decreased.

m) Leases
Where the Company is a lessee:

N __
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10.

",

Leases, where the lessor effectively retains substantially all the nsks and benefits of ownership ofthe leased item, are \

ciassified as operating leases. Operating lease payments are recognized as an expense in the statement of profit and
loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

The debit and credit balances of the Parties are subjectto confirmation from them.

As per the information available with the Company, there are no overdue principai and/or interest amounts payable to the
Suppliers under the Micro Smali and Medium Enterprises Development Act,2006 at the close of the financial year.

Contingent habilities not provided forin the accounts: NIL

In the opinion of the Board the Current & Non Current Assets are approximately of the value stated. if realized in the |
ordinary course of business. The provisions for all known liabilities are adequate and not in excess of amounts reasonably
necessary. No personal expenses have been charged to revenue account.

Disclosure of Segment Reporting { Ind AS 108):

The business segment has been considered as the primary segment. The Company is in primarily in the business trading in
segment of fruits & vegetable products. There are no export sales.

Disclosure of Related party (Ind AS 24).

a) Relationship
(i) Subsidiary Company None
(i} Associate Concemn None
(ii) KeyPerson (Director) 1. Mr. Kumar V. Shah - Managing Director
(iv) Relative of Key Person Mr. Mitesh K. Shah — Son of Kumar V. Shah
B) Transaction
() KeyPerson (Director) 1. Remuneration
K.V.Shah - Rs.12,00,000/-( P.Y. Rs.9,22,500/-)
2. Unsecured Loan received as at yearend.
K.V.Shah- Rs.68,53,260/-(P.Y.Rs.82,04,660/-)
(i} Relative of Key Paerson 1. Remuneration
Mitesh K. Shah Rs. 2,00,000/- { PY Rs. NIL)
2. Salary Payable Rs. 1,35,000/-( PY Rs. NiL)
Disclosure of Eaming Per Share { Ind AS 33)
2017-18 201617
Net Profit/( Loss) for The Year - 4177143 (Rs. 2679344)
No. of Equity Shares of Rs. 10/-each 8800000 7600000
Weighted Average No of Equity Shares 8267397 7600000
Earnings per share - Basic & Diluted Rs.0.51 (Rs.0.35)

Disclosure of Taxes on income ( Ind AS 12):

No recognition of Net Deferred Tax Assets for significant losses available for set off under the provisions of Income Tax Act,

1961 have been made in the Account on prudence basis .

No provision for current tax has been made in the financial statements due to carried forward losses available for set off
under the provisions of Income TaxAct, 1961.

Disclosure of Leases { Ind AS 17):

The Company as a Lessee has taken a premises at Mumbai on operating lease for 11 months. The lease rent for the year
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Rs. 560000 (PY Rs. 132000) has been recognized in the profit & loss account..

12. FairValue Measurements
i. Financial Instruments by Category

The management assessed that the carrying amount of the cash and cash equivalent, trade receivables, trade
payables, borrowings and other financial assets and liabilities at amortised cost as disclosed in the financial
statements approximate their fair value largely due to the contractual payment terms and short term maturities of
these instruments.

ii. FairValue Hierarchy

This section explains the judgements and estimates made in determining the fair values of the financial instruments
that are recognised and measure at fair value. To provide an indication about the reliability of the inputs used in
detarming fair value, the company has classified its financial instruments into three levels prescribed under the
accounting standard. An explanation of each level follows underneath the table:

March 31, 2018 _ Total I

| Particulars Fair value measurement using

Quoted prices in Significant Significant
active markets Observable Inputs | Unobservable Inputs
| {Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
Financial Assets

| Financial Investments at FVTPL
Investments in Equity Instruments - -

Total Financial Assets - -
T ————————————— -

March 31, 2017 | Total
| Particulars Fair value measurement using ofa
Quoted prices in Significant Significant
active markets Observable Inputs | Unobservable Inputs
{Level 1) {Level 2) (Level 3)
| Financial Assets
Financial Investments at FVTPL |
. Investments in Equity instruments . - 24100 24100 '
Total Financial Assets - - 24100 24100

fil. Fair value measurement

Level 1 - Level 1 hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices. This includes listed equity
instruments, traded bonds and mutual funds that have quoted price. The fair value of all equity instruments which are
traded in the stock exchanges is valued using the closing price as at the reporting period. The mutual funds are
valued using the closing NAV.

Level 2 - The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined using valuation
techniques which maximise the use of ocbservable market data and rely as little as possibie on entity-specific
estimates. If all significant inputs required to fair value an instrument are observable, the instrument is included in

level 2.

Level 3 - if one or more of the significant inputs are not based on observable market data, the instrument is included in
level 3. This is the case for unquoted equity shares.
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13.

14,

15.

There have been notransfers among Level 1, Level 2 and Level 3 during the period

iv. Valuationtechnique used to determine fair value

The fair value of unquoted equity instruments is not significantly different from their carrying value and hence the
management has considered their carrying amount as fair value.

V. Valuation processes

The finance department performs the valuations of financial assets and liabilities required for financial reporting
purposes, which reporis to the audit commitiee. Discussions of valuation processes and results are held between

them regularly in line with the company's reporting periods.
Financial Risk Management

The company's activity expose it to market risk, liquidity risk and credit risk. The senior Management of the Company
overseas the management of these risks.

(A) Marketrisk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of change in
market prices with risk associated with commodity price risk. The Management monitors the Market prices on regular basis
to mitigate the Market risk.

(B) Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that a company may encounter difficulties in meeting its obligations associated with financial
liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or other financial assets.. . The Company has liabilities of Trade payable and
other payable excluding borrowing from a Director which are expected to mature within 12 months as on 31 stMarch, 2018
Rs92,67,687/- against which the Company has current assets to the tune of Rs.1,81,22,591/-- and hence the management
monitors rolling forecasts of its liquidity requirements to ensure it has sufficient cash to meet operational needs.

(A) Creditrisk
Credit risk is the risk that the counterparty will not meet its obligations leading to a financial loss. Credit risk arises from cash

and cash equivalents, financial assets carried at amortised cost and deposits with banks and financial institutions, as well
as credit exposures to customers including outstanding receivables. |

i. Credit risk management

To manage the credit risk, Company periodically assesses the financial reliability of customers; taking into account
factors such as credit track record in the market and past dealings with the company for extension of credit to
Customer. Company monitors the payment track record of the customers, restrict credit limi, credit rating efc.
Concentrations of credit risk are limited as maiority of transactions are done on cash on delivery basis which mitigate

the creditrisk .
i. Provision for expected credit losses - Trade Receivables

The company follows expected creditloss method’ for recognition of loss allowance on Trade receivables. The Trade
receivables of the Company are less than one year and hence no provision is required as the Management is
estimating making provision @ 100% if the invoice is unrealized for more than 2 years fromits due date.

Capital Management:

For the purpose of the company’s capital management, capital includes issued equity capital, , share premium and ali other
equity reserves attributable to the equity holders of the Company. The primary objective of the Company's capital
management is to maximise the shareholder vaiue.

The company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in economic conditions and the
requirements of the financial covenants. To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the company may adjust the dividend
payment to shareholders, retum capital to shareholders or issue new shares. The Company is not exposed to any
externally imposed capital requirements. The Net worth of the Company as on 31st March,2018 is positive to the extent of

Rs. 39,75,113/-.

The provisions of PF, ES| ,Bonus and Gratuity Acts are not applicable to the Company as there are no employees covered
under the said Acts.
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7 o

A7,

other relevant provisions of the Act (previous GAAR or indian GAAP) There is no change in the  financial position

18.

16, Previous yasr figures are regrouped and £

ForAASiddiqui&Ce.

Al present the Company is not in a position 1o appoint full time Chiel Financial Officer and Company Secretary. Howe
upon improvementin profitability and financial conditions, the Company will appoint the same in due course oftime.

These financiat statements are the Company's first N AS comgliant firancial statements and are covered by Ind AS 10
First time adoption of {ndianAccounting Standards. The date of transitior: to Ind AS is Aprl 1,201 6. Inpreparing its openi
Ind AS balance sheets, the Company has regroupad the amounts reporied previously In financial statements prepared
accordancs with the accounting standards notified under Companies {Accounting Standards) Rules, {as amenced)

financial parformance and Cash Flows hetween previous Indian GAAP and the ind AS and hence ihere is no need o g‘r;ﬂé‘

the reconciliation between the two,

Ind AS optional exemptions

i Deamed cost
ind AS 101 permits a first-lime adopler fo electto continue with the carrying value for all of iis property, piant ang
aquipment and intangible assets covered by Ind AS 38 - intangible Assels as recognised in the financial statemants
as at the dats of transition 10 ind AS, measured as par the pravicus GAAP and use that as its deemed cost as atthe
date of transition. Accordingly, the company has elected to measure all of its property, plant and equipment an:
intangible assets at their previous GAAP carrying vaiue.

i,  Estimates
The estimates at April 1,.2016 and al March 51, 2017 ave consistant with those made for the same dates ¥
accordance with indian GAAF (after adjustments 10 reflact any differences in accounting policies) apart from
Impairment of financial assets based on expected creditioss modet. ;
The estimates used by the company (o present these amounts in accordance with Ind AS reflect conditions at Apri 4
2018 the date of fransition to Ind AS and as of March 31,2018,

ii. Classification and measuremant offinancial assels
Ind AS 101 requires an entity 10 885888 classification and measurement of financial assels on the basis of the fa
and circumstances that exist at the date of transition to ind AS, Accordinigy, the classification and measurementy
financial assets have been done on the basis of the facts and circumsiances that existed at the date of ransition an

and of comparative year. 3
g-arranged wheraver necessary so as o make them comparable with those

Y

H.A, Satunkhe
Director
DIN 03626114

the current year's figures.
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FORM A
{(Pursuant to Clause 31{a) of Listing Agreement)
Format of covering letter of annual audit report to be filed with the stock exchange

- 8, | Particulars Datails
No,
1. | Name of Company Mitshi India Ltd.
2. | Annual Finant.;ia! Statements for the year ended 31% March, 2018
' 3. | Type of audit shservation Unquatified
4. F‘mquenc;of abservation Yearly
‘5. | Tobe signed by -
CEO/Managing Director Kumar Shah
CFO/general Manager -
Auditers of the Company AH.Siddiqui
Audit Commiftee Chairman

Hashmukh Patel

Hashmukh Patel
Chalrman of Audit Committes
{During the period under review)

For Mitshi India Ltd.

For A.A. Siddigui & Co.
Chartered Accountants

/ Sindm Socitty,
e,
Mumb i1

1
H

J
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